CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

TUESDAY, August 11, 2020 7:00pm

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Office at (209} 754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the meeting, not priviteged or
otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for review by the public.

Based on guidance from the California Governor’s Office, social distancing measures are imposed. Board Room capacity will be
limited to 4 persons during public meetings. Social distancing and cloth facemasks are required.

1. Roll Cali and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any matter within its jurisdiction which
is not on the agenda. The public is encouraged fo work with staff to place items on the agenda for
Board consideration. No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are
limited to 3 minutes per person.

Consent Items:

3. Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of July 14, 2020
b. System Totals Report for July 2020
¢. Maintenance Report for July 2020
d. Water Report for July 2020

Items for Discussion and/or Action:

4. Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #742
b. 4% Quarter Investment Report

5. Consideration of Resolution 2020-13: Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Award
and Execute a Construction Agreement for the 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Repair Project

6. Consideration of Insarance Claim for Damage
a. Tiscornia, G. {Acct #13)-~ 577 W. St. Charles, San Andreas

7. Consideration of Letters of Support (Director Blood)
a. AB 2421(Quirk)-Streamlined Permitting: Wireless Communications: Emergency Standby
(yenerators
b. SB 1434(Stemn) — Fire Prevention: Defensible Space, Vegetation Management, and Fire Hazard
Severity Zones

8. Mountain Counties Water Resources Association: Reconsideration of Membership
9. Update: Court Street Line Replacement Project

10. Update: State Revelving Fund (SRF) Planning Grant Application Package for Water
Treatment Piant Improvement Projects
a.  Workshop Report '

11, Staff Reports
a. General Manager’s Report
b. Legal Counsel Report
c. Engineer’s Report

Page 10of2




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

12. Board Members’ Reports
a. Director Lavaroni — LAFCO Meeting Report (7/20/20)
b. Director Blood - UMRWA Meeting Report {7/24/20)

13. Closed Session
a. Personnel Matters
Update on Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021{Government Code § 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative: Donna Leatherman

14. Consider Rescheduling the September 8, 2010 Regular Board meeting to September 15, 2020 at
7:00pm.

15. Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting: TBD by item #14, above)

Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM 3

Approval of Consent Calendar
If an item is requested for removal from the Consent Calendar, it should be reflected prior to action being
taken. The items will be discussed independently upon approval of remaining Consent Calendar items.

Consent Items:

Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of July 14, 2020
b. System Totals Report for July 2020
¢. Maintenance Report for July 2020
d. Water Report for July 2020

Items for Discussion and/or Action:

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion 1% , 20 , Carried



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT July 14, 2020
Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: JW. Dell’Orto
Chfford Overmier
Richard Blood

MEMBERS ABSENT: Scott Speer
John Lavaroni®

STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, General Manager
Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assista
Adam Brown, Legal Counsel

OTHERS PRESENT: John Allen, Contractor
Paul Accinelli, Contractor

called to order by

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
: Directors Speer

President Dell’Orto at 7:03pm. Directors Dell’Orto, Ove
and Lavaroni was absent.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per pers y & per subject):# Paul Accinelli,
Contractor, introduced himself and expressed conecerns with the Bistrict’s backflow requirement policy
related to residential fire sprinkler systemﬁg,ﬁe referenced and ¥4tk aloud the National Fire Protection
Association (NFPA) code regarding fire ilkcler systems. deneral Manager stated that the

District’s current backflow ordinance does no fler systems and will require

& gqgiﬁcs for fire'sprir
] egal Counsel to foHow up at

TR

involvement. Mr. Accmeih
contact information. Johe
requirement and possﬂ) Sy

Regular Meetitig
b. System Té
A motion was madée
Report for June 2020. ]

¢. Maintenance Report for June 2020
Director Overmier inquired about the complaints; the General Manager clarified. Director Blood inquired
about the GPS and meter locations on Diamond Maps mentioned on the report; the General Manager
stated that staff continues to update the mapping program to include meter locations and other District
facilities. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Over to approve the
Maintenance Report for June 2020. Motion carried 4-0-1.

d. Water Report for June 2020
Director Blood stated the report was not included in the Board packet; the General Manager verified
stating it was an oversight by staff but included in the packet presented at the meeting. A motion was
made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Overmier to approve the Water Report for June 2020.
Motion carried 4-0-1.

e. Bulk Water Report for 2020



A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Blood to approve the Bulk Water Report
for 2020. Motion carried 4-0-1.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #741: The General Manager stated the Claim Summary included
payments through the end of the fiscal year and adjustments will be made pending final audit. Director
Blood requested a budget report to be presented to the Board to show the figures as of June 30, 2020. The
General Manager explained that the Board approved the 3™ Quarter Budget report at the May meeting.
This showed the District on track at that time. The review and audit for fiscal year 2019/20 will include
the final budget figures. Director Blood inquired about payments related to the treatment plant and
Schaads hydro; the Manager clarified. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director
Blood, to approve Claim Summary #741 in the amount of $202,423.15 as presented. Motion carried 4-0-
I. ;

5. CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL: RESOLUTION 2028:12: BUDGET FOR FISCAL
YEAR 20206/21. The General Manager stated the preliminary budge presented to the Board at the
May meeting for review with no comments. Final budget preseﬁ?étlon : ed changes to line items
5682 — Audit & Legal and 5684 — Engineering for add;tzonai,exp@ases relatéd #p, water agreements and
possible water modeling software updates. Director Bloodiing
General Manager clarified, stating the agreement is thed
potential agreements. The General Manager reminded,
stating a budget adjustment and updated salary struétur
has been finalized. Director Blood expressed concerns wi
combined, stating they should be separate to better monitor ¢
The Board had a lengthy discussion regardiig the costs related to*8 ds hydro. A motion was made by
Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director i &sofation 2020-12: Budget for Fiscal
Year 2020/21. A roll call vote was taken. 0t

6. STATE REVOLVING=£
WATER TREATMENT PE

a om 9:00am — 11:00am): The General Manager
reported that District’s ey, agenda and project list to prepare for the
workshop. This packet in s reflected in the project list was given to the
Directors. =thesistrict Engineer or District staff. The General
Manager als*a”_ 1 ¢ State regarding the request from Director Blood to
rescind pse ‘ 2019-3. The State representative stated the resolutions didn’t

need :
i Wis construction applications for the SCADA project. Director
Blood inqu ! shop matérials being made available on the District’s website; the General
Manager state . d on Friday, July 17, 2020.

ractor and press release which was distributed to the affected customers
sies. Further updates would be given at the next Board meeting.

schedule provided by
and other applicable ag

8. MOUNTAIN COUNTIES WATER RESCURCES ASSOCIATION: CONSIDERATION OF
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/21: The General Manager gave a recap of the
history of the District’s involvement with MCWRA and stated she had reached out to John Kingsbury,
Executive Director and had received no response. A motion was made by Director Overmier, seconded
by Director Lavaroni not to renew the 2020/21 annual membership with Mountain Counties Water
Resources Association. Motion carried 4-0-1.

9. CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL: PROPOSAL FOR WATER TANK INSPECTIONS -
COATING SPECIALISTS AND INSPECTION SERVICES, INC. (CSI): The General Manager
explained that the District had reached out to CSI for a second opinion on the inspection and evaluation of
the District’s reservoirs to compare to the 2018 inspections by Inland Potable. Directors Blood and

2



Overmier expressed concerns with the additional cost for the inspection. A motion was made by Director
Overmier to approve the proposal for the water tank inspection from Coating Specialists and Inspections
Services, Inc (CSI) for the Clearwell reservoir only. The Board had a lengthy discussion regarding the
current status of the Clearwell, priority of the project, and the cost comparison for the individual
reservoirs. Director Overmier amended his motion to include approval of the proposal for the water tank
inspection from Coating Specialists and Inspections Services, Inc (CSI) for the Clearwell and Rail Road
Flat reservoirs only. The motion was seconded by Director Lavaroni. Motion carried 4-0-1.

0. CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL: DISTRICT MODELING AND SYSTEM MAPPING
PROPOSAL — KASL ENGINEERING: The Board reviewed the proposal. The General Manager
explained that the previous modeling and system mapping done by Forsgren Associates was not
accurately calibrated or verified. The District would benefit from a more accurate system to support
current or future infrastructure improvements. Director Blood stated thg deficiencies were never
presented to the Board and recommended that the Board become more famifat=asth the 2008 Master Plan
before making a decision. Director Lavaroni stated the General Managez had mentioned that the previous
modeling program’s calibration was not accurate. The Gepé anager confirmed, stating
recommendations to update the modeling have been included r’s Reports for several
months. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded rmier to approve the

proposal for District Modeling and System Mapping frorgf_j “‘A@}%%hgineenn cost not to exceed
fier, Dell’Orto and BIQ ed not. Motion

$60,000. Director Lavaroni voted yes. Directors Over
fatled 1-3-1. ;

11. STAFF REPORTS 4 '

a. General Manager’s Report: The General Manager a the Board if they had any questions
regarding the report. Director Lavaronipasked If the next SEIE. meeting would be in-person or
teleconference; the General Manager conft
Director Blood inquired about the County
Overmier asked if the Schaads hydro project v

persons with funds torfi ;‘"
b. Legal Counsel Re
General Managﬂrmth the S

a. Director La CO Meeting Reminder (7/20/20) — Nothing to report.

b. Director Blood® WA Meeting Reminder (7/24/20) — Nothing to report.
The General Manager inded Directors Overmier and Dell’Orto of the candidate filing period from
July 13, 2020 to August' 7, 2020, stating appointments are required due to COVID-19. An email was sent

to Directors Overmier, Dell’Orto and Speer who need to file.

13. ADJOURMENT (Next Regular Meeting on August 11, 2020} As there was no further business to
come before the Board, a motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Overmier, to
adjourn the meeting at 9:15 p.m. Motion carried 4-0-1.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



7/31/2020 114826 AM

System Totals Report
Calaveras P.U.D.
Water Sold This Month 37,207,310 Gallons

Amount (8) # Of Accounts
Total Water 204,584.94 1,903
Total Late Charge 1,710.00 57
Total Adjustments -1,308.51 66
Total New Acct Fee 420.00 12
Total Materials 47.14 2
Total Current Charges 205,453.57 1,806
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 21,094.07 172
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 5,949.70 36
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 6,310.53 i8
Amount Of Overpavments/Prepavments -26,605.03 329
Total Receivables 212,202.84 1,813
Total Receipts On Account 186,875.93 1,711
Net Change in Deposits 0.00 0
Amount of All Deposits 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,080.84 148
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,080.84 148
Number Of Unread {Tumed On) Meters 5
Average Usage For Active Meters 19,450 1,913
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 107.39 1,905
Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage % Of Sales
Over 50,000 103 15,205,311 40.87 26.55
40,601-50,000 48 2,140,664 ‘ 5.75 3.64
30,001-40,000 109 3,816,125 10.26 7.27
20,601-30,000 218 3,337,732 14.35 11.98
10,001-20,000 440 6,310,736 16.96 19.19
8,001-10,000 132 1,184,297 3.18 4.74
6,001-8,000 205 1,438,372 3.87 6.78
4,001-6,000 189 936,517 2.52 5.71
2,001-4,000 209 636,044 1.71 6.27
1-2,060 217 201,487 0.54 6.70
Zero Usage 43 0 €.00 1.18
Total Meters 1,913 37,207,305 106.00 100.06

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
July 2020

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water - 48,179,420 gallons

Old Compressor #2 Rebuild Pending

Repair air leaks throughout WTP Pending

Warehouse Shop Leak in office building-Quote Pending
Bid CPPA Project Pending
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine checks Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks Complete
GEl facility inspection Complete
Glencoe Pump Station Weekly checks - routine monitaring Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Road maintenance required Pending

Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekiy checks - routine monitoring Complete
PG&E, ACRT treelvegetation removal Pending
San Andreas Distribution Rouiine operations, sampling Complete
Gold Strike pressure station rebuild Pending

(GPS and meter checks (Diamond Maps) Ongoing

Court St. Project Ongoing
2" steel line repair at Industrial Way Complete
4" steel line repair at Gatewood Ave. Complete
2 additional 2" steel line repairs on Gatewood Way Complete
10" steel line repair at 1925 Goldstrike Rd. Complete
4" Steel main repair at 535 Russell Rd. Complete
Customer service line upgraded from at 604 Angels Rd. Complete
12" main repair at Rapetti Rd. Follow-up
3/8" copper tube fittings & tube replacement at Leonard Rd. pressure station Complete
6" steel line repair at Toyanza Complete
4" steel fine repair at 68 Church Hill Rd. Complete
2" steel line repair at 531 W. St. Charles St. Complete
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
1" poly line leak repair at 8168 Prospect St Complete

557 Montgomery Dr. new service installation Pending

Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
installed road crossing and new service at 6666 Gwin St. Complete
Remove service at 6666 Gwin St Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Compiete
Safety COVID-19 Ongoing
Safety Talks: Climb Into Confined-Space Safety, Message to Self: Complete




Monthly Maintenance Report
July 2020

Distracted Driving is Dangerous, Don't Let Chemicals Get You!,

Listen Up to Protect Your Hearing

Training COVID-19 Ongoing
Spray Program Routine spraying Pending
Vehicle Maintenance Routine oit change on 2018 Ford F-150 Complete
Routine oil change on 2009 Toyota Tacoma Complete
Other Maintenance 121 USA tags completed Complete
53 Customer service/work orders Ongoing
Monthly meter reading Complete
2 Complaints-0 color/1 pressure/ 1 General{Sound coming from meter) Complete

Other Revision of Operations Plan Pending
7 New service inquiries Pending

TTHM & HAAS quarterly water samples

Complete




asg AON no dag 3ny

000°000°0T

006'000°0Z

PIOS 1

paleal] w

£00'000°0

000'000°0F

00000008

000°000°09

2%9L°0¢- 10/nIa# i0/nas {0/AIQH io/na# i0/Aa# %LLTT- %9101 %te 8- %85°9¢- %586 %LT6T- %9T'TZ-  IDURIBYR %
SZIT/05°05T 0 1] 0 0 0 SOE'L0CLE TP TRT'VE TTIT'TO0'TT 6SL°VLE'ZT ZOR'SIG'OT 6/V'629'VT B8SI'VAT'VI pios
I[TOLv6 68T 0 ¢] 0 0 0 6ZV'6LT'8Y S97'S80°8E 909'/0£'67 680'TTS'6T BOZZ9L'ST 86E'0CZI'BT 9T0'9L6'LT pajeald]
IVLOL LTy AON 100 das gny Ang aunf Aen Ady 1epl q34 uer

uoslledwo) p|oS J21BAA pue paleald] J91ep
(0202) P13s1a ANpnn d)ignd selaneje)



AGENDA ITEM 4a

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claimm Summary #742
* note the entire claim summary will be email as soon as available but no late then
end of business on Monday, August 11, 2020

Discussion
The Claim Summary #742 submitted in the amount of § reflects payments with
descriptions showing on the Bill Payments for All Vendors report.

Recommended Action: Approval of Claim Summary #742: §

Motion 1% , 204 , Carried




NUHAL 0Z/9LILO Rlapii:le]
z jo | efeg 08/61/20 - 0E/10/L0 B} pud ~ Yoy poliad WdPPZl 02/F1/L0 @B UNY
fewnor (joIAed 191810 AliAn 2land seiesBied § L6P-DSBY SBOO0
vz 85Y') Aed 18N |/6i091 soiEre 05ig95'L vidd WLGL SIACNDNT
69i6) Agesiq vo
Wiz xe| swoolj yo| i m
vEeaE | 0590 Baun | 00i9t1 Xej suwoou| pegy| ogiog : su| aNdo
000 Huy oYY |isiaLL wiswsIeY| YSIET sueipely 0zZivE) 0oir 0050iLE BLIBAD g
i 10602 § Wsoda(t Yaud j0Di0s xejoud 33 16| SOIE) Aunoag [epos COiYE2's Riejeg 3 21ey ‘snsep
: *d3M "AUTS HANOCLSND OF ., ,
9g LLL'E fed 18N [o0iooe zZoies' 961L80'G hoBlL Y10l 3AA0TINE
zZei0e Aiesia vo
odisl'e 8629 BYyo Pl Xej Swoau] O
0G'000' ¥21Z B0 66!P9;. Xe| awosu] pad D091 I uopBORA
000 nuY Yo8UD 96iZ.. ARPEI LLIETE suf QNd?D L
90602 # Hsodaq 184 xejeld 33 26v|86iHLE Aunosg (e100g 1Zig0L'y i fieeg W BUUOQ ‘UBULIBYRST
: w HIDYNVIN OZ , , \x
LG Evye JCREEY 29izot Lhipic'e Dok NMvLCL 33A0TdN
i waiee Ancesia o)
1881 B[ sweou| yo!
LSEPY'E 805€ BiuD 6592 ¥eL aWwoou) pad| | m
0G0 Huy HosYD £6i8p AIEDIPAY DTN i WIS 0k
50607 # ¥sodaq joan( Xe} 15 5u) wiean| 6602 Apnceg 1RO LEpLE'S i Apjeg v mayjepy ‘suaqoy
gHBIEZ Red 18N alipio 00ieb0'e 0'iE (AT YREET R R
vrioe A vo _
zZoHoL XE |, SWOoU) ¥ CoigIN uopeseA
81 69E'T 9505 BAUD 8208 Xe) slooy| pa-| ZLivE ‘ : su QN0
og0 Y yeayn glivr ameaipap 8Gip5s poigl Dogsiey BLURBAQ 8
#060Z # Ysodeq paug | L2881 Apnosg [epog 96191’z ; Kieeg o sawer ‘sopy
942082 fed 1eN |i6i52) 9g'9ee 691161 ) Wil 3FA0TING
g6iLz Agesiavol|
8zl el suwioou | | 98808 i m sUl GNdD
94 Z0E'T Juy yaayd 950y amapan| | 00!z} pSi0 052 |ive BWINaAQ) gt
5710086861 # xeuohpeay |68zl ooy L Aproag ppog| 1911.46') m : Aiefeg Y [9eyd|ly Iossolg
ol isr'2 fed 18N [0oioal E1081 LyiLEE'E hoke YLGL 3IACTINI
_ Leiee Angesiavo| 0oisN uo[EDEA
: oeio, xel swou| vo| i poiBIN oI5
0K LSP'T £1.00 Byus reiizy Xe| ewooufpad| | o8I0, i Ul ANdD
000 Buy 3o8yD JEigY sreopan| LFiG0B boiL o6Eizy SWEAD b
! £080z # wsodeq p3uQ Xe10.d 33 £9#|551002 hunoeg [epog| 0ZiBrE'Z i Aiejes 1 uyor ‘weybiuung
w HONYNILNIVIN O 5, 4
SLNIANAYV 3ivy NOLLJIHDS3A
SNOILY20TTY HIHLO ¥ SNITY SONINYYR SUNOH ail
AVd L3N gNOILoNaaa SONIATORHLIM SINAWAYA HIHLO ¥ SLNINISUNTWITY ‘SONINUYI ‘SUNOH FWVN FFA0TIINA

AVNIYNOr TT0¥UAVd

1omsId AN DHAnd SEISARIED §LE6Y-0S8Y S800



NudAd

DE/aliL0

jeq yoayD

Zjogebey QZIGLALG - 02/10/20 2NEJ puz - Jeig poled Wd ¥F2l QZ/pLiL0 91 uny
fewnor josey 12MISIC ANNN 9liaNd SBIOABIED §LEY-0SBY 5800
Joegues uapuadapu; = {01
VoI, ALV XVE W1GL
: /81896t ALNIGYN YAAO AW TWLOL m -
il wesy dwgvo| | .
Svie fodwaun yo | m
zZelae sieopaiy [ i
SO0LG | Aunoag |epog | i
saypge;y shopdug “ :
zivze'sl Aed 1eN L9ip38's £iieee'sz pots F1Y.LOL ANVANOD
" uo."wm UOEIRA
yelesz Algesio w0 hopLL WoIg
00OV | Xe | auoot yO 846597 sUl @NdD
; jewamey 61657 XeJ, Boou| pay 5¥019' CoBE ; BLIHBAQ
9812091 dag 4Q B115d SUl YieaH |celioe sleojpapy 911092'02 m Aiefeg (s)uojorsurlf &
942082 iy joeyg xejeld 33 L5k |S9I045') AUNoog [B100g 00100€ DOZ Aunoy (s)uosiad &
: STVLOL ANVAINOD
50vee Aed 19N SBiG/ 001008 DOE VLGL FIAOTHWI
oole Agesic v2 i
s4vTe 989 U0 0008 x| swoou) pad
000 nuy yo8yn seir amLaIpaiy i 54
{0160z # usodaq 1oadg 0oigl Apnosg ferog 00008 00zl 0000357 Aunop [ U2a|YRY ‘ULo)g
L8290'L Red 18N zgigey 16iL61°2 : NVLGL J3A0TJWI
26z AgEsIa 0
00007 1pge Breg 16TL XeJ eoou| O
Lgzor'L 0669 BYYD vZiosl Xe) awoou] pe-j
000 wy YooYy BLiLE areoIpaly 818/ U} ANdO zZ)
i 60B0Z # Nsoda( 10811 watwsiey| 06158} Aunoeg jeiog B0IPOY'L Riejeg D esspe) ‘ieeg
i i ASISSY "LIDY "NINGY 09 , , ..
K A Red 18N 153888 16IE6T'C hog NVigL 33A0TdNA
: p6ize Acesiavo| |
: £1993 xel swoou| vo| m
LEYEZ'T 5966 BXUD aviser Xey sWoou| pad| | 14185 | : sul QNdD
000 Uy 30049 asisy aleopay| vZizilL 06z 05688 BUIILBAD £i
i 8060 # Usodeq PaIQ wowea|ZZ0Z Awnoeg jeoog | | £6I65'T Aiefeg N Wehm ‘esonoy
i : : m : ANTWNAVIHL MALYM OS , .«
SINIWAYL EER ] NOLLJIHISH0
SNOILY 0TIV YIHLO ¥ GWIAN SONINYYA SHNOH al
AVd 13N SNOLLONGIq SONIGIOHHLIM SLN3WAVL HIHL10 ¥ SLNIWISHNANIFY ‘SONINHYI ‘SHNOH AWVYN 3IA0TdINA

AVNANOCr TT0UAV

ousIq AN 24and SelsABED §LEY-0S8Y G800



AGENDA ITEM 4b

Financial Business
b. 4% Quarter Investment Report

Discussion

The 4th Quarter Investment report reflects investment balances through June 30, 2020.

Quarterly interest earning from LAIF for quarter ending was $10,238.53 at a rate of 1.36% which
is 0.72% lower than March 2020. A deposit of $100,000.00 was made to LAIF in April 2020.
Total LAIF balance $3,067,016.89.

Two (2) Certificate of Deposits with El Dorado Savings Bank earned a total of $1,896.62 interest

for the quarter. Balance of CD $569,894.50. These maturity dates for the EDSB CD’s are 2021
and 2022.

UBS investments recap shows interest paid to the District $14,644.85 and balance of the five (5)
investment accounts as of 6/30/20 of $791.791.85.

Investments increased from the first quarter of $74,556.65 reflective of a transfer to LAIF and
quarterly interest earned from all investments. The quarter investments ending June 30, 2020
total as shown in the Investment Recap are $4,428,703.24.

Recommended Action: Approval of 4% Quarter Investment Report as of June 30, 2020.

Motion 1% , 204 , Carried




JUNoaze 2yl oju) pred 194 10U 158U PaNOIe £ £ TER'YS SN|d “12113SIP 8Yl 01 JUSS 13A 10U pUE 1UN0IJE 8y} O]

pred 1$223U1 8¢5/ 6% SN|d 'S@D 8A1} N0 JO BN[RA QD LT L4 4G O WNS AU SI SIYL "S8'T6L'TEL SBM JUNOIIE 2y} JO BN|eA |B30Y 3Y3 ‘0Z0T ‘T AInf uQ
‘JUN0228 2Y3 ojul pied 39A 10U PUB 1S2U23UE PANIRE TEHFY TS SNId 114151 3Y) 01 JU3S 194 10U pue Junod2e ay}

ol pied 1531931 TS'HSE LS SN|d 'SAD A INO JO BNJBA OZ'6TH Z9LS JO WINS AU SI SIYL Z9'8TT'TLLS SBM 3NnjeA JUNode [2)0] 8Yt ‘020 ‘T I4dy U0
‘Ajniew o) Joud plos a1am

53D 2U3 J1 Ajuo sauanbasuod Jo 3¢ PINoM 8oLd Ul SUDITENIINYL BY L "ANINIBW 1B 3N|eA [N} 3Y) SAIRTBJ ||IM 31151 34} ISNEIA] 2U3NhISU0I JO JoU
aue acd ul se8ueyD 853U} INQ ‘D51 SIIE4 J BJI] B 2SBIIIBP |[IM PUE [[BS $DIRJ JI O21H B ISL0UE |[IM SO0 SYT JO INjBA SYL  'UMOP 40 dn DAOW 5a%EeS
1$2491U1 SB IRUMALUOS AIRA [jIMm YoIUM SO 3Y] 4O an|BA 3Y] pue ‘nOA 0] JUSS U3aQ 124 10U SeY pue Junodae anoA ol pled sey 1ey) 1531311 ‘pled
184 J0U SEY I SO B U paniaoe sey ey 15a43iul uodn Suipuadsp yiuow o) Yauow wiod) Ajjy3is AJea [j1m anjea Junodoe snoA aeah ay noydnolyl
"1DUISIP 2Y) 0] INO JUAS Sem 05 4O PIBYD 152433101 U 070 40 Jauenb puodas ayl uj

06 Sem pPayInpap 3344 2UBUIIUIEW IUNODIE |EhUUE (Z0T O JS1END PU0I3s By} U

05 sem pied 3saia1ul 12yJeIL AduoW) 0Z0T JO Japenb puodas 2y uj

0% SeM gD Mueg SYIBS URWP|O9 000'SETS 404 pled 15a1aiul 0Z0T JO JeHenb puodas ayy v

0% semyjueg seq aijfes Jo4 pled 15au1U1 0Z0T Jo J2uenb puodas ay) u)

0¢ semueq Ay 4o) pred 15a491u1 §Z0E 40 Ja1enb puodas ayl u|

98’607 TS Sem (D yueg Alusawo) oy pred 152491U1 QZOT 10 181ienb puodss ay) u|

TT°685S Sem (D yueg SyJes UBWIP|OD 000'05S 4104 pred 15a4a1ul 0Z0T o Jenenh puodas ay) u|

"Allenuue-1was pled 158191U1 ‘%087 JO 91BJ 15849)UI UB PUE £7/87/Z JO Alunjew e ynm ad

paansul D14 jueg N d1jeS 000’00TS ‘Pue ‘Ajjenuue-twas pied 35343 ‘%08°7 JO 914 1SAUIIU Ul pue £7/82/7 JO Auniew e yim a) pasnsul 104
SYoRS UBRWIP|oD 000’56 TS ‘Atylucw pied 1521911 ‘9%0F 7 JO 2B 1S2J3IUI UB PUB Z2/TZ/9 40 91ep Ajuniew e Yyum (1D palnsu 31a4 jueg Ajuswio)
000°002S ‘Alenuue-1was pred 15a1a1Ul ‘%G ET7 JO 9184 152U91UL UR pUR 77/TZ/9 JO 18P AJIN1EW € YiMm (D paJsnsul D|J4 jueg SYses uewp|oo
000055 {Ajlenuue-pwias pred 158423U1 ‘%09°Z JO 1) 153431U U pue T7/T0/€ 30 AJUnlew e y)m QD painsul D)a4 queg Al 000°00ZS (5a11linoas
BAIJ 4O SISISUOT {115 SN YUM JUNOIDE JUSILISIAUI §,3014151Q SBINJIIN N4 sesaaeje] os ‘4atienb 1sed syl saseyound 10 S31MINIEWI OU PBY BARY /0

vZ E0L'82YY SIUBLWISBALY| 830

0Z/0€/9 jo se adueleg S8 164161
8t €56 pred 3saia3ul [e30)
LET6]'Y
8rESL 00'LYT LLL {gX) 5,02 |elpueurd sdn
0Z/TE/E jo se ajuejeg z9'81T'eLs 15756, pied 3sa4a1u1 je10)
16¥48'T _
1656, 06TV 7oL (sX) a2 jepueuld SAN

Suipuad 1584091U)

6E'TT69E9'E GT'SSTZT YE'9SL'VLS'E
7Z0Z/Y1/E ¥i'T £8'659'6/C YEE6L 61°'998'8/7 Z# QD s3ulaes opeloq |3
T202/v1/L 80t L9YET06T 87'E0T'T 6E'TET68T T# 0D sBuines opedoq |3
9t'1 68'9T0'/90'E 00000001 £9'857°0T 9€'85/°956'C 4V
ajeq Altniely  a1ey asuejeq Suipua sioysuesf pled 159493u]  0Z0Z/1E/€ SIUDLIISIAU]

070t ‘0 aunr jo se
dVO3Y INJINLSIANI



L

£6'852°01 $ pawIey 1591930] ApZIEND)
9CR6L'S0'E $ aoueey jediouild pug RREND
89°vLY 09V 9LT $ 12107, Ke(] 2ejj0
%9t°1 A8y s
Q6P 19289901 LE000E" oney sdupreyg

"0Z0/05/90 Bupue Iaenb ) 10] s)isodap 1oL Te patLIes 1SaIANT] 5T) G
Palpa3a A[0AIp U29q SEY 1N020E PUn,] Justsaal] Aouady 1800 mok ‘070Z/51/L0 30 SV

100-50-58 ISqQUInN JUNoooYy

aumpn Asusdy
LSIC ALITLLO DIT9Nd SVAHAVIVO

HOTAOY GONVLLINGY
ONDA LNHWILSTANT ADNHDV TVI0T

IO[JONUO)) 21BIS BILIOJE)

HHA L ALLIY

ebed pepnun

xdse '} insey/A0b R0 008 pelf SNy

020Z/0e/L



Hi

9£'8EL950°E
9£'8SL"950°E

EUgNER ELAAREETY

xdsepreweeigieinbay Aol eoiainsean swyey/sdiy

:pounjey Suppugy 000 [RMEIPIIIA [BI0),
soueey Swuwdag 000 nsodag] (@01

ATEW TAR053Y

JORRUXEIS OTOT UR[

007508 SARGUINN JUNONY

6VIS6 VO 'SYHUANY NVS
999 X0d "'0d
YIHOVNVIA

LOTHLSIA ALTTLLA OI'TINd SVAHAVIVD

PP KO SRERIAY VIAG
WO AIV]

0207 ‘91 Ang

wellseg AUow Jentey 4iv1

100€-£$9 {916)

100060216 VO ‘olueuieioeg
6082F6 X0 "O'd

pun paunseany Sonedy 1800

W2 WA DU
JAUNSESL 8115 RIWIDNED

020z/9LiL



HE

9EBEL'GC0E
9£'85L950'€

BETINTAL SUAY L

xdse'juswsieigiein Bay/aob ey lamsess) swye) sdny

wwougjeg Suipug 000 [EMBIPUITAY, TE10Y,
ooueey Bmomdsg o0 ysodagy 1m0,

ATemning JunosIy

WG GTOT AR

100°50-58 Haguiny Junaosy

6FTE6 VO 'SVHUANY NVS
999 X0d "0d
YHOVNYA

IOTELSIA ALFILLA DI'TENd SYAHAYIVD

PRI ATIOI SRR VIR
BUOOT ATV

0z0Z '91 Ang

wawsie)s Ayuol Jeinbey 1y

TO0E-£59 (916)

1000-60Tk6 VO ‘Cluoweioeg
608716 X0l 'Od

pong Jusunsea] Fousdy (oo

Vel WAp BUO]-

B Gl

@ JRINGREL), 81RIS RIUIOH|ED

02z |



Hl

9E'R5L'O50E
PO IPITHET

00°000°001
TL60Y Y1
SENMOTN

xdserjualuaeigie|nbayaoh o usinsealy swpel//sdny

goue[eqg Smpug  00°0 . TEMBIPELM, 1BI0L,
aoueieg SuimmBag 7460911 soda(T 1e10],
Kiviiig Junoso

NVIWHAHIVETVNNOT 6586651  §TI8€91 4 0ZOZYL O0TOLOLY
CWALSAS VN LSILE91 QWD 0T0THLA OT0LSTY

. TRWEIS HZOZ 1AV

100-50-58 $23quIny Junesay

6VZE6 VO 'SVIIANY NVS
999 X0H '0d
HIDVNVIA

JOTHLSIA ALYILEN OTT8Nd SYHAAVIVD

JusiueleS AlUUoW JenBay iy

SR Ao STE5AY VI 100£-€59 {916)
WO ATYT 1000-602¥6 Vo ‘oluaweIoes

B H0RTY6 XOL "Gd

070z ‘91 Amp pun,j jusunsaauy Louady [#o0}

VD DA DU

7 o

IRINSRALY BILIG BRLIDH|ES

ozoz/aVL



Q771772020 0238 (Fa&x) P.00Z/004

Lest stetement: March 31, 2020
) This staterment: June 30, 2020

: Total days In statement period: 81
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICY
PO BOX 686 Page 1 of 1
SAN ANDREAS CA 95240-0666 0003701144

(0

Diract Inquires to:
1-800-874-8773

El Borado Savings Bank
4040 El Dorado Road
Placerville, CA 85847

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USI

Certificate Of Deposit
Account numbaer 0003701144
Total principal £2688,335.04
Total current balance $278,858.83
Total Interest ysar to date $1.584.44

DAILY ACTIVITY
Date Deseription Additions Subtractions Baiunce
03-31__ Beginning balance §278,866.48
04-38  Inferest Credit 261.28 278,127.78
0B-31  Interest Gredi i 270.28 279,388.04
06-30 Interom Grodh 28179 279,658.83

06-3C Ending tofals 783.34 A0 $279,659.83

Thank you far banking with El Dorado Savings Bank



a7/ v 2020 08138

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DONNA :M LEATHERMAN
PO BOX 666
SAN ANDREAS CA 95248-0666

(Fax) P.001/004

Last staternant: March 30, 2020
This statement; Juns 30, 2020
Total days {n statoment period: 92

Page $ of {
0003701101
(0)

Diract inquiries to:
1-800-874-8779

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 E| Dorado Road
Placerville, CA S5667

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USi

Certificate Of Deposit
Account number 0003701101
Total principal $277.407.08
Total currant balance $260,234.67
Total interest year to date $1,844.35

DAILY ACTVITY
Date Description - Additions Subtractions Balance
U3-30Beginning balance $286,131.38
03-31 inisrest _Efedit 2768.84 28941133
04-30  Intorost Credit 271.18 288,682.51
05-31 rtarest Credit 26047 288,862.98
08-30  Interest Credit 271.68 280,234.67
06.30 Ending totals 1,103.26 G0 $280,234.67

Thank you for banking with El Dorado Savings Bank



g jo | sbeq COOL L L 0DZ85691IM3 000000000 GTI0 L0000 65889 L00E2d £ LFZESI00P00DEZY 18000 LAY LE0EN 160000 S IS JeqLudiy 1
SRLGLLBLS 0267 '0€ uny uo
UNOYIE 0K JO shjep i
05 111511 onjeA TeyIEUL o.n.o..”.. unf omom_ BN m*om_umo mﬂom 23} h_ow_ ae( v_oN_ 23 M_ON. fetcld]
ul afiueyoy
£519%- 158JB3U] panise
o anjea uj abuel
BV EGL'GY BLLIODUY J5813L
puR puspIAIQ]
‘N33 JUBUASBALY JNOA &~ o * -p
06 V68'02%- sieMBIpLIIM ) ) . wZEL R VBEL veEL
pue spsodsp 181 g6/ D9BL BEEL
00°EBB'ERLS 6107 an JBak e spuesnoyy §
UNO0R INoA 1O BneA
ozoz Bupnp HS..—OOU& .H,DO.% .MO O,:jwbr @ﬁﬁ— WEOQ.H_H_ WO Hodanpalenuue mamm
yimedB Junosse anod jo saninog ’ woyy Agenuue Jodal Jpald
821) Inok 186 ‘os)y “Apenbal sjusuayels
sbelsyoig pue ‘pled Jpss 'UBG MIIAB)
pue prely wicl) jasimoA 1o8toid digy 4
uonuse anoh J0j suia}y
LEL6E'RS 9zveL've BAOGR SN[RA U) 18203}) Pandy
G8'16LL6LS LL't96'S8.% 3uno2e Jnof Jo anjep
SADIAISSRIDUR LY UIDD SN MAAR
000 000 SaI|Ier] INOA SHSGBM N0 HSIA
SBI6L L6 Li06'68/ S19358 NOA 8569 0SEL 3UNOIE
{t) 0£ suny uo ($) 67 Aey uo ‘000 1-29Z-008 18 3UNs3INcsay

15918341 PanIIse sepnipul mw;mh#mnw
10 anjga onojuiod INcA Mok 03 831M38 B sy

SRL HETUI IO TR TR R A O TG T T DL L DR

9990-6256 VI SYIHANY NVS
9eO X084 Cd

NVYWHIHLYIT YANOT N1V
ASIGALTILO 218N SYHZAY TV
Boe 00011 L HNPIEOSN LB0000

R UL ENEL

waia ¥

020¢ sunf
TUNO0YIY SAOTAIIS SSAUISNY

3y} 10 J0SIAPY [BDUEUL INGA (8D

H—goouﬂ .HB@\W .M_O @ﬁﬁﬂw > fuswaleys ok nogr suolsand

1S95-G 1 Z-998/09€9-2 98- 1 87 '2U0Yd
TQYYHON “1¥383
UOSIARY [BIpUBRLIY INOA

0/ 8S69L N3 Meguinu 3unoddy
NYIANYIHLYIT YNNOG NLLY
LSIQ ALTILN 2718Nd SYHIAYIVD 8 Juneddy

O N3 EZLX 0290 £1PZESIO0E 28V

007 3Nns ‘Bupue saybny £
pAg Buipue saubnp 03/1
"BU| S8AIBS [BDUR LY S8

120%7-08EL L X1 SPUBIPOOAA AL ), ﬁJ QAJM_“M.. D,.w
i i w
bR

e vtz



g Jo | abed

000000 ODLESES EWT DODD00D00 DZSO 10000 LBLEYIN00EZd 216605 LODPOD0EZAY 880100 1+081L0E9 G02000 S

2dIs squuaiy =

LL'POE'SBLS 0707 ‘62 Aepy uo

’ JunoIEe Inok Jo anjep
S0/BE'Y LY anjtA JayieLl
u) abueyn
b ROLE 15218y panioe
Jo anjea 1 sbueyD
047964'8% BLLIODU 152UBIL
puE pUspAlC

LIRSS JuSNISBAUL INDA

06 t68'0TY SEMBIPAIIM

pue sysedap 1o

00 EBR'ERLS 6L0Z pua mal e

WNEoDE INGK JO BNIEA
0z0z Bupnp

Yimoul junodse INoA 3o seamog

1S53 paniooe sepnpull |1 PO6'68 L%
Jo anjea oljojiod INOA ok 0] BoInies B Sy

TUN0JOY SAVIAIIS SSAUISNY

0z0z Loy 0207 1y

6 _Dw 23( w_omm |y L _.um »%A 9 Fo.n_. 2§ _OW s8Q b :um_ 28 mpcm_ a3(]

ﬁﬂﬂnﬂh‘[’!ﬂiﬂlﬂlﬂ.’]‘ - . g & ]

088z o18s EEQL BTEL Lvse vi6s 6EhL V6EL bBeL
spuestioyl §

TUN0J8 INOA JO 3NjRA 31} Sunsjoed],

9z PeL'rs YIFEO'ES DAOYE DN[BA U] JSDIAIN] pANIIDY

LL'P96'SBLY CE'9/6'08BLS JUNOIOE JNOA JO BNnjep

000 60¢ SBIHNIGRI| IR0 A

LLP96'58L TE9/6'08L S}9SSE UNOA
($) 67 Aoy vo () 0g jdy uo

D990-6PZ256 WD SYIYANY NVS

1UN0d0L JNOA JO aNeA

Hype g e U P RS g g Yy oo

WO LOdIPaIDENULR AWM

woly &enule podal ypais

291 Inok 186 ‘osjy -ApenBal slualusiels
abriazouy puz ‘pIED NPaD FUBQ MBI
pue pnely Woly jasined 1ejoid diag o

ucuale Jnok 1oy sway|

SEDIAISS[RIDURLI/LLOD SR MMM
13)1SK[aA N0 JSIA

‘8G9 105EL UNOOR

'0001-29/-008 18 BUIEdINosaY

BY) IO J0SPY [eIRURUL INOA B0
L1usLua)els inoh Inoge suonsand

1595-5 1 2-558/09F9-79E- L 8C BUOL
CYYHDIY 14383
HIOSIADY [BIDUEULY JNOA

0L 85681 W3 uegquinu Junoxny

NVYINHIHLIVIT VNNOG NLLY

G X0H O d

NYWHIHLYITYNNOG NIV

181G ALTILA DINENd SYHIAYIVD
Bps DOODOG L¥0HI0ED LODOD HL 0 9L¥'0 8V 20 SOZ0000

707 G - Nor A3AI393Y

A5 ALIMLN DN8Nd SYHIAY VD istueu Junony

0 W1 QSO L16606 LO0EZdY

0z0z Aey

1Z0P-08EL L X1 Spueptosp sy |

00z 85 ‘buipue saybny £
pajg Bupue saybny gR/ 1

-

==
o
o=
b

f??
=
i
|

“3U) SEDIAIRS [BRLEL S8

Eottirasiotmw marze 1y



g jo | =bed 000000 D0LBSE3LINT 0OCODN0R) OZF0 10000 LZEPZLO00EZd E1EPDS L 00PO00EZY £ZBEE0 1091088 £20800 § 3d)5 tequieip i
ZE'OI6'0BLE 0Z0% '0f sdy uo
junosse 1ok jo anjep,
OO TPe L LY SNIEA Jo%IELL ONDW iy ONON_ JeN mmom_ 230} mSN_ 28() ..:ON_ 28() m_om @GS _o.n“ ECTOR. —o.n_. 8 m_om 22{
ul abueyn
9E'gL6'LE- 183U PAnIoDe
10 anjea ui abueys
21'296'84 awoouy 353laU
puE pUBPIAIG
; LB JUBLASAAUL TOA ﬁ!ﬁ.ﬂ”“‘l’»l e - - il -
05 ¥68'02%- S[RMEBIPULIM 0181 - — 7L Ry 1154 327 I'6EL v BEL
pue s)sodap 1aN
0D ERT'ERLS 5107 pus 182k e spuesnoy} §
JUNODOR oA JO BNJRA .
oz0z Bunp 1UNoJoe INOA JO onfeA Y] supjoed], ——
yimodB Juncoae anod Jo $e3nog wol} Ajenuue podal Jipaln
2313 Inok 136 'ogy Auenbal Sjualsiels
afiviayolq pue 'pied 3pals HUEq AMBiAS)
puE priey Woly J@sInod 1aj01d dish «
uoniualle ANoA 10 SIUBY
POPEC'ES LE¥Pe' LS BAOME aN|2A U] 1581031 panioy
ZE'9/6'D8.LE COBLT'CLLS UN0O3E NoK JO anjep -
53D4IBS{BIDUBUYALOD STN MAM
000 00'c sapqgel] NoA 183ISGSM IO JISIA
ZEQLE'08. 79812'7LL sjesse INoA GGEDL05EL JUNOIE
($) 0g pdy uc (£) 1€ yoiepy uo 'D00L-Z58/-008 18 3UIHIN053Y
. et B} 10 JOSIAPY [epusulf JNok |Eny
158123U) PANISE SAPNPU T8 0460843 “—HHDODO.@ JI0 % MO @5#@ > - ._:WS h:onm atonsonh

30 aneA ojojiicd JNoA nok 03 el B sy

i

0z TT AvW G3AI2D3Y

..__m:—m__.:__u_::_._-__.____—L.._.-._:._—_—_—_.—.____—___“

‘9990-6VFZ56 VO SYIHANY NVS

. _BeeXCHOd

NVAYIHLYET YNNOQG N1V

1SIA ALNILLA D8N SYHIAVIVD

fpe 0D0D00 1#08 QLB 2000 HL 20 91¥'0C €Y &0 ££08000

0z0T 1Hdy
Hﬁﬂoon;\ mwoﬁ?ﬁow ww@ﬂwwﬁm

15959 1£-998/09€9-2 951 87 "BUOYd
QUYHDM ‘14383
LIOSIARY |BRUBLY INOA

0L 85681 N3 Jeqiunu JuUnoy
NYINHAMLYET YNNCO NLLV
LS ALNLN 2P8Nd SYHIAYIVD (Sl JUnedsy

0O W3 020 1 IEFOSLO0EZY

LZOY-08E4 £ X SPURIPOOAA BUL

aung ‘Buipue saubn _ﬁ"._ﬁﬂ W
002 sUNS "BUIDUET Saubng £ N1 e ]

pajg Buipuey sayBnH 0841
‘2Uf SEDIMSS [BPUR UL S8N



AGENDA ITEM 5

Consideration of Resolution 2020-13 Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to
Award and Execute a Construction Agreement for the 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Repair
Project

Background

The District Engineer provided the attached Memorandum to included project background and
summary of cost for the project. The District cost share of the FEMA projects will be
$16,453.00 with additional cost to complete repairs of exposed section of CPUD 18 steel water
main on Highway 26 at $11,000. Total District cost share of these projects will be $27,453.00.

Discussion:

The project was advertised, a mandatory pre-bid meeting and project walk through was attended
by four (4) construction companies on July 29, 2020. The bid opening was conducted on
August 6, 2020 at 9:30am. Bids were not received from Ford Construction or Mayo
Construction. The District received two (2) bids from or the project as follows:

Contractor Bid
Moyle Excavation, Inc. $274,256
Cole Tiscornia Construction $296,546

Recommended Action: Approval of Resolution 2020-13: A Resolution Authorizing the
General Manager to Award and Execute a Construction Agreement for the 2019 FEMA Storm Damage
Repair Project to Moyle Excavation, Inc in the amount of $274,256.00.

Motion 1% , 2nd , Carried Roll Call Vote

Tentative Project Timeline

2019 FEMA Storm Damage Proiects #2789

» The District has been obligated for all of the damage categories. Permits
are being finalized.

Estimated Project Schedule

Project Advertisement June 11, 2020
Pre-Bid Meeting June 23, 2020
Bid Opening July 7, 2020
Bid Award July 14, 20290
Beqgin Construction August 10, 2020

*Pending issuance of permits



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-13

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO AWARD AND
EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE 2019 FEMA STORM
DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Calaveras Public Utility District (the “District™) solicited bids for the
2019 FEMA STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT in accordance with the applicable state law and
District ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the District received two (2) responsive bids for the Court Street Waterline
Replacement Project (the “Project™), which were opened on August 6, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Project Engineer checked the bids for accuracy in conformance with the
Project bid documents and certified the responsive bids to be as follows:

Contractor Bid
Moyle Excavation, Inc. $274,256
Cole Tiscomnia Construction $296,546

and

WHEREAS, the Project Engineer has confirmed that the lowest responsible bidder,
Moyle Excavation, Inc., of Jamestown, California, is registered with the Department of Industrial
Relations in accordance with the California Labor Code (Registration No. 1000018523); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby
award the construction contract for the 2019 FEMA STORM DAMAGE REPAIR PROJECT to
Moyle Construction and the General Manager is hereby authorized to award and execute a
construction contract with Moyle Excavation, Inc. for the certified bid amount of $274,256.

The foregoing resolution was duly introduced and adopted by the Board of Directors of
the Calaveras Public Utility District at their regular meeting on August 11, 2020 by the following
vote:

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

President, Board of Directors
Attest:

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution passed by the Board
of Directors of Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Account Assistant Date



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Matt Ospital, District Engineer
RE: 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Repair Projects
DATE: August 6, 2020

Background:

Last year the District began pursuing funding with FEMA to repair damages that
resulted from the severe winter storms on February 13 — 15, 2019. Under the Public
Assistance Program, FEMA obligates 75%, Cal OES obligates 18.75%, and the District
obligates 6.25% of eligible costs. Additionally, FEMA may reimburse up to 5% of the
total agency obligated funds to cover grant management costs as part of Category Z.

Six Damage Categories were identified at nine different District facility sites/easement
areas. It was discovered after submitting the application that one of the damage sites
along Hwy 26 that consisted of a roadside pipe exposure damage would not be covered
by FEMA funding because it is within the FHWA jurisdiction. it was noted at the March
10, 2020 Board Meeting that this repair project would be completed with the remaining
FEMA repair projects, and paid for with District funds.

On July 15, 2020 the District advertised the 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Repair Projects
and hosted a mandatory pre-bid/site visit meeting on July 28, 2020.

Discussion:

The bid opening for the 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Repair Projects was conducted on
August 6, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. The District received two bids for the project as follows:

Contractor Bid Amount

Moyle Excavation, Inc. $274,256
Cole Tiscornia Construction : $296,546



Below is a table that summarizes the cost sharing of this proposed contract:

Contract Cost Breakdown
Moyle Contract Total

274,256.00

Uy

1. Hwy 26 Repair{100% District Cost Share) $  11,000.00

2. Total FEMA Project Cost % 263,256.00
a. FEMA/State Cost Share (93.75%) $  246,802.50
b. District Cost Share {6.25%) 5 16,453.50

Attached is a bid summary for the two bids received. Our office has reviewed the bid
packages and found no discrepancies.

Recommendation:

Based upon the attached bid summary, | hereby recommend CPUD award the contract
{o the low bidder, Moyle Excavation, Inc., in the amount of $274,256.

#2789/nim
Board Award Memo_2020-08-06.doc



£4071

_oo.mvm.mnw 00'52£'5¥3 00°-0sT'av$ Tvi0lans
00°060°0L% 00'vELS 00°5Z1'01% DO'SELS 00°'000°G1 8 00'002$ G NL (g sse|D) uonoeloid adojs %0y 9
00°6LECLS 00°'5v$ 00°058'7L% 00'¥S$ 00°0GL'ELE 00°05% G.e 41 (g odA L) Mopn yonQ ebeurelg g
00'000'6% 00°00¢% 00'000's1$ 00005 00°000°64 00°00£% 0c AD liMoed ¢ SSE|D 14
000ZL'v$ 00'9EL$ 00°00v'e% 00'0L1% 00°000'%$ 00°002% 0g 47 HBAIND JdAH "Bid WF2 e
00'005'Z$ 000052 00°005'L$ 00°005'L$ 00°000'5$ 00°000°'s% b 81 Buiggnug pue Buuesio 4
00'002°13 000021 % 00°005% 00°005%$ 00'005' 1S 00°008°}$ b S salin Bunsxs sjoid § 8jeoo] L
TvioL ERIL-L ] Iviol IoRd VI1O0L I0id
waLl JINN waL LINN L EN] LINN ‘ALD MW%MM_W%__ NOILJINOSId En..uu._”_._
*LSNOD VINHOISLHL. 3102 "ONI ‘NOLLYAVOXE 21AOWN diviNiLsd S.HIFANIOND

juswasejday LeAINY @ ainsodxyg adid peoy asspusdepuj - 0°Z 9NS

00'000'9§% 00°000°'L1LS 00008°L% CIvi0ldans
00008'28 00°00£°Z$ 00°000'2$ 00°000°2$ 00°00E$ 00'00e$ } AD fliPpoeq ¥ Sse|D G
00'005% 00°005% 00'00G'1$ 00°005°L$ 00006°2% 0000528 1 81 Buiganio pue Bules|d ¥
. ‘ R P AR it aoueduio))
00'00Y'1$ 00°00%'L$ 00°'005°c$ 00°005'¢c$ 00°000° LS 00°000°L$ 2 g1 Iy JUBLIYDE0IOUT SUBKED €
00'00e'3$ 00°'00E‘L$ 00°005'c$ 00'005'cs 00°005°2% 00'006'2% b 81 [OHUOD e L Z
00'005% 00°005% 00°005% 00°005% 00°000°1$ 00°000'L$ 3 S sahlin Bulsixg joejoid g 298007 b
V10l dold v.lol 3314d V101 AIdd .
Wali JINN Wdll LINA w3l LINDN ‘ALD WW%WH_NDE NOILdIMOS3a EM_.‘_._
"LSNOJ VINYNOISIL 3700 ‘ONI ‘NOLLYAVOX3 T1AON FIVINILST S, HIINIOND

ainsodx3 adid apispeoy 9z femyBi4 - o' 838

W'V 0£:6 LV 0202 ‘9 LSNONY : ONINIJO AIg
AJVINIANS ald

VO-da-1€vv# LNJAD VINTA - SLO3rOvd AIvVdad dOVINVA WHOLS VINEL 610C
1211SIa ALITLLN 21T9Nd SYY3IAVIVO




g0 e

00°999°'¢64 00°9.9°LL8 00°009°951% FIV.L018NS
00'09L'62$  |00°L8% 00°082'9Z% 00eL$ 00°000'95% 00°001% 0oe NL (olul .9} dooy eseq s1ebesby| £
00'9£g'sZs  |o0'BES 00°946'02% 00°EZ$ 00°009°5¥$ 00'05% zLB 47 (v adA1) spopp Youg ebeuresdl 9
00'000°'c$ 00000'es  |oooo0z'as 00°002'5% 00°000°G1% 00°000'1$ 3 s [eAOWISY SHORQ JUBLIPRS|
00'008°15%  (00'BLIS 00°0ZZ'cz$ 00°98% 00°000°'v5% 00°002% 0.2 NL (z sseD) uonosiold odojg Yoo €
00°005°L$ go'00s'ke {00005 I8 00°005°L$ 00°000'G%$ 00°000'6% b s Buiganio g Bupes|Dl 2
00°005°2% 00'006'2¢  |00°005$ 00°008% 00°000°t% 00°000°L$ b S7 sapinn Bupsixd 1oejoid  ejeso| )
violL H3omd YLOL 30Rd W10l ERTE]
W3l 1IN [LERT 1INN [VEAT] LINN ALD mw%mu,_ﬂs NOLLIINSS3a ___.,_w_..“_
"LSNOD YIN¥OOSIL 37102 *ONI ‘NOLLVAYOX3 TTAON HLVINLSE SHFANIONS
Jieday pro)y g feAOWY SNUS(] JuR|d JUsWIeat) 13)epn - 0'F ONS
00'S+8'628 00°569°92% 00°052°9%$ FvLoLans
00°0L0'0LS  |00°2L9 00°0£6'9% 00°'68% 0000581 000618 oct NL (aluL 9} ooy Jseled| L
00°008°'8% 00'08% 00°065'28 00'69% 00'000'L1$ 00°001$ 01l NL (oL .9) ¥ooy sseq sefaubby; 9
00°010'2$ 00819 00°0L¥ 13 00°86% 00'000'c$ 00°002% G NL (¢ sse|D) uonoajolg adojg XooY|  §
00°GZ8'es 00'62% 00°629's$ 00°6¥% 00°052'9% 00°06% T4 41 (D 3dh]) sopp Uongg sBeueig) ¢
00°000'€$ 00'000'c$s  |00°000'ZS$ 00°000'2% 00°000'6$ 00°000°c$ } §1 Bupeisy Joulyl €
00°002' 1% 00'00Z'1$  |00°005% 00°006¢ 00'005$ 00°005% b s soueldwo) Juswioeosouy Anod|  Z
00°002' 13 00'00Z'Ls  ]o0°00S% 00°005% 00°000'1$ 00°000°L$ } $7 sein Bunsi 1ejold p 81e007| |
TvioL 301Yd WLOL F0d Ivlol 3014d
WL LINN wa.Ll LINN WaLl LINN ALD mw%mﬂ_ﬂs NOLLARISS30 awu_
*LSNOD VINYOISIL 310D "ONI ‘NOILYAYOX3 TTAON ALVIILSE SAFINIONT

Hedey epispeoy uojels duing eoaues - 0'¢ 9US




Ei0¢€

00°9¥5 962 ¢ 00°95Z°'v128 00°008'F0PS (L2 9 'FI S3LS 40 TvLOL) Q19 3svE
00'00%°26% _oo.omm.hhw 00'005°GH1$ Mvioldans
00°009'96% 00'v8$ 00'080'LL8 00°L9% 00'000'GLLS 00°00LS oSty NL {1yl 8) ooy eseq sjebeibby Z
00°00.% 00'00.% 00'006% 00°005$ 00°004% 00°006% L St safin Bunsixg 1ejoiy g 518007 }
avLOL d20dd AvLOL J2ud WILOL J0ldd
W3E] 1IND W3l LINN W3all LINN ALD muw%m__ﬂ_w:_z NOILdINOS3a S_Mﬂ_
*LSNOD VINYMOISIL 3700 *ONI 'NOLLVYAVYOXE F1AON FALVYINLLET S HIAINIONT
ssiedoy proy $S920Y GA[EA |OHUO UIBW - 0"/ 9US
_oa.coc.onw 00'000'0t% _oo.oeo.—.nw AvioLlans
00°000°'02$ no'zes 00'008'/2% 00'65% _oo.ooo.mww 00°05% 008 AD |leAolley siiqeq Jionesay £
Joo00s'es 00°005'c$ 00°000'8% 00°000'9% 00'000'ss 00°000's% } S [eAOWaY SHGS(] JUBLLIpag 4
00'005% 00°005$ 00°005% 00'005% 00°000°1$ 00°'000°1$ L g1 sanlin Bunsixg psjold B 8leno) }
Wi0L F05dd IVLOL JORid IVLOE JORId
W3ll LINA W31l LIND w3l LIND ALD m%%wwaﬂs NOLLJIN9S3q EM”_._
‘LENOD VINHOOSIL 370D DN ‘NOLLYAY X3 FTAQOW FIVIILST SHATNIONI
[eAOLIDY S1IQS(] JIOAIOSAY SPERYIS - (' ONS




AGENDA ITEM 6

Consideration of Insurance Claim for Damage
a. Tiscornia, G. {(Acct #13) - 577 W. St. Charles, San Andreas

Discussion:

Ms. Tiscornia contacted the District regarding the attached repairs and invoice. Customer was
given a claim form and submitted as attached.

Recommendation of standard procedure to deny the claim referencing Section 16.1 of Ordinance
73-1 stating that the customer is responsible for equipment beyond the meter.

“That the District shall not be responsible for damage to property caused by spigots, faucets,
valves, and other equipment or plumbing fixtures that are open when water is turned on at the
meter either ... originally or when turned on after a temporary shutdown”™

Recommendation/Action: Deny claim from Ms. Gretel Tiscornia and send the claim rejection
letter to forward further action by the District insurance carrier ACWA/JPIA which will further
investigate and resolve claim.

Motion 1% , 2nd , Carried:
Roll Call Vote




. e UL 3 0 2020
Claim Form RECEIVED JuL 30 420

(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his behaif.)

NAME OF DISTRICT:

1 Claimant name, address {mailing address if different), phone number, social security number, e-mail address, and date of birth.

Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires the District/Agency to report alf claims involving
payments for bodily injury and/or medical treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, we MUST have boih your
Social Security Number and your date of birth.

Name: :}y W}d '/f Z:D{i 0 rﬂi& Phone Number: (76)) “E28 ‘76({*! &H'g
Address(es): 6‘?‘% \’,\} . 5‘( CQ\&J’\JM/G Social Security No.:
o dnios (8. Ooa{q oweomm

E-mail;

2 List name, address, and phone number of any witnesses.

Name: <§/§U{“ i\;\\, e P L’Wi " _ —
i X U174 S Nedaen (i T570
Phone Number: %0}) )5 L_[, - 42\‘% I

3 List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or fransaction, which gave rise o the ¢laim asserted.
Y TN

Date: u—’zg —’ZOZ@E /{ 6‘%{‘5{% %@/ﬂ W@
Tell What Happened (give corip!ete information):

Yoesoun Regudpton. blounm aud Causi
0 Madhine Yo I malbunchine gnd pdpsen
Siadt to Dlend. kuad. gl Droblemo

(A Ag {}n{,{,&, f?/u 0y
9 W

NOTE: Attach any photographs you may have regarding this claim.

4 Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred so far as it may be known at the time of
presentation of the claim.

5 Give the name or names of the pubiic employee or employees causing the injury, damage, or loss, if known.

6 The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand doliars {$10,000) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated

amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim, together with the
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000), no datlar amount shall be included
in the claim. However, it shall indicate whether the claim would be 2 limited civil case,

‘/} 7 < . é 3
— (g Qi) Qfma& = (75"
Lopits o€ MNowpepfdnchad. _
Date./lv 2’[ - 2.0 24 Time: Signature: ¢ _a_sh J LM@/\J;\ s
ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. OMITTING INFORMATION COULD MAKE YOUR CLAIM LEGALLY INSUFFICIENT!

White ~JPIA Office Copy  /  Yeliow--District Office Copy [ Pirk--Claimant Copy Revised - October 2015



HEATING § s Aire Serv® of The Gold Country by Sam's invoice 62685273
FEATING & 2w Cownivig Heating & Air, Inc. Invoice Data 7/1/2020
2 meighioriy corp PO Box 533 leted p
nesRRerly company Valley Springs, CA 95252 c"""’T‘" o Date Brvan Harr
Phone (299) 920_5777 echnician ryan Harris
Customer PO

Billing Address Job Address

Gretel Tiscornia Gretel Tiscornia

577 West Saint Charles Street 531 West Saint Charles Street

San Andreas, CA 95249 UsaA .

San Andreas, CA 95249 {sA .
Description of Work

Verify customers concern no water in the pan found float vaive restricted remove vaive in clean to remove blockage water
Is now flowing correctci}: condenser coil extremely dart{ spray coil down with cleaner ang finse to improve perfarmance of
refrigeration system. Check operation of ICE process they started out then as the condenser tried ice quality has improved
let system run’for three batches after condenser IS try 16 verify full sheet of ice.

Task # Description Quantity Your Price Your Total
CM24610 Minor Adjustments, Repairs 2.00 $150.00 - $30000

Potential Savings $0.00

Sub-Tota] $300.00
Tax $0.00

————

Total Due $200.00

Balance Due $300.00
Thank you again for choosing Aire Servt
Past due amounts are subject to a finance charge. Should custormer fit 10 meet the payment terms of this invoice, AireServ of the Gold Country will have
thg right o retain the services of a third party collection agency and/or an attorney to achieve payment-in-full of the amount awed by customer, [n

itted under law, to the casts of collection and reasonabie legal fees in

PMPOR'{ANT NOTICE: You and YOUr service professional are responsible for meeting the Terms and Conditions of this contract } agree
that initial prica quoted prior 1o the start of work does not include ary additional or unforeseen tasks, nor materials which may be found

to be necessary to complete repairs or replacements. 1 zlsp agree to hold Aire Sery Heating and Air Conditioning® or jig assigns

harmless for parts deemed corroded, unusable or upn reliable for completion of stated work 1o be done. 1 here{'éy authorize Aire Sery
Heating and Air Conditioning® to perform proposed work and agree to all agreament conditions as displayed and further acknowledge
that this invoice is due upon receipt. lndependently owned and operated franchise. Amount to Autharize: $200.00

7/2/2020
Acceptance of work performed: | find the service and materials performed & installed have been com

pleted in accordance with this
agreement. | agree to pa reasonable attorney fees, collection fees 2nd court Costs in the event of tegal action pursuant to collection of
amount due. Total Dye: 300.00

1212020



Lic. #612409
PAT

P.O. Box 429 - 3

an Andreas, CA 95249

ST DATE
(209) 754-4277 » (209) 969-3724 - (530) 551-3774 -
website: WWw.patmurphyplurmbin

_ _ T
g.com - emaijl: patpfumbmgnbackhoe@gmaal.com




AGENDA ITEM 7

Consideration of UMRWA Letters of Support (Director Blood)
a. AB 2421(Quirk)-Streamlined Permitting: Wireless Communications: Emergency Standby
Generators
b. SB 1434(Stern) — Fire Prevention: Defensible Space, Vegetation Management, and Fire
Hazard Severity Zones

Attached is the agenda request form from Director Blood. The UMRWA Board approved
supporting AB2421 (Quirk) and SB 1434 (Stern) and encouraged members agencies to concur
with the UMRWA Board action taken at their July 24, 2020 Regular Meeting.  Information
provided below and copies of draft CPUD letters of support are included for your consideration.

The document imncluded were prepared by EBMUD that summarizes SB 1348 (Stern) and AB
2421 (Quirk) which pertain to fuel management/ forest health and standby generation/emergency
communication. respectively. Director Blood to provide additional information from the
UMRWA meeting.



Calaveras Public Utility District 506 W. Saint Charles St.
P.O. Box 666
San Andreas, CA 95249
Ph: 209/754-9442 Fax: 209/754-9432 www.cpud.org

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

DATE: 8/04/2020 MEETING DATE: 8/11/2020

REQUESTER: Richard Blood

ADDRESS: 9033 Old Toll Road, Mokelumne Hill. Ca

PHONE NUMBER: 209-815-3746

E-MAIL: rbepudimgmaii.com

CIRCLE ONE: ¢BOARD MEMBER PUBLE OTHER

o st s o s ok ok o e ke ok ok ok ok ok st s she ok o e o o s st ofe sl ofe sl sl o e ol sfe ot ofe s s ol o e e oo sl sk sl ke ol s sl s i tokok ok sk ok ke ok sk ok sk ok Ak sk ok ek sk ok ok ke sk ke ok

ITEM TITLE: Discussion UMRWA Motion 26-20, AB 2421 and SB 1438 and considerations for the adopting

of letters of support position for AB 2421 and SB 1438.

REASON (Circle one):
Item on previous agenda Discussion only Special Meeting
s o sl oK e ok ok 3R S ok o o SR e o sl el o o ol ok s e o ol sl ol ok o e e SRR ok ok ke o oo ofe sk ohe sfe sk ok ole ofe o ok ok s ode sfe sl s sk sk ok ol e o o sl sl sl sl ale s sl e st e s ek ol sk otk el

DESCRIPTION OR HISTORY: Below is Motion 26-20 from the UMRWA meeting on Friday, July 24, 2020.
Attached are draft letters of support for AB 2421(Quirk) and SB 1438 (Stern) crafted by Richard Sykes as
requested per the Board’s Motion 26-20 from the UMRWA meeting of July 24, 2020.

Motion 26-20 directing staff to submit a support letter on behalf of UMRWA to the authors of SB 1348 (Stern)
and AB 2421 (Quirk) contingent upon a majority of member agency Boards adopting support positions for these

two bills, was made by Director Davidson, seconded by Director Farrington and carried by roll call vote: Yea 7
— Nay 0 — Abstain 0.

SB 1348 (STERN} - FIRE PREVENTION: DEFENSIBLE SPACE, VEGETATION MANAGEMENT, AND FIRE HAZARD
SEVERITY ZONES

RCRC’s positions on the legislation.

https://www.rcrcnet.org/bill-week-sb-1348-stern-fire-prevention-defensible-space-vegetation-management-and-
fire-hazard




AB 2421 (Quirk) STREAMLINED PERMITTING: WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS: EMERGENCY STANDBY
GENERATORS.

RCRC’s positions on the legislation

https://www.rcrenet.org/bill-week-ab-2421-quirk-telecommunications-streamlining-permits



SB 1348 FIRE PREVENTION: VEGETATION
(Stern) MANAGEMENT: PUBLIC EDUCATION:
GRANTS: DEFENSIBLE SPACE:
FIRE HAZARD SEVERITY ZONES:
FOREST MANAGEMENT

Existing law requires the Director of the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE)
to identify areas of the state as very high fire hazard severity zones based on specified criteria.
Pursuant to legislation in 2017, CAL FIRE established a local assistance grant program for fire
prevention activities in the state. Existing law defines the eligible activities for this grant funding.
Existing law also requires a property owner in a high fire hazard severity zone to maintain
defensible space and authorizes a local agency enforcing these requirements to conduct
defensible space work if the owner fails to, and to place a lien on the property for the cost of that
work. Additionally, existing law establishes tiers of penalties for failure to maintain defensible
space for repeat violators.

SB 1348 (Stemn), as amended on June 18, 2020, makes changes to state law in the four main
areas described below,

First, the bill would require the Director of CAL FIRE to identify areas of the state as
“moderate” and “high” fire hazard severity zones based on consistent statewide criteria and the
severity of fire hazard expected for those areas. Cities or counties with areas designated by CAL
FIRE as a moderate or high would be required to make the information available for public
review and comment within 30 days of the designation. These requirements are similar to
existing law for very high fire hazard severity zones.

Second, the bill would expand the eligible activities for CAL FIRE’s local assistance grant fund
program to specifically include projects for vegetation management along roadways and
driveways, and public education outreach regarding home and community wildfire resistance.
This bill also authorizes any project or program to improve forest health and reduce GHG
emissions or any grant funded by the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (GGRF) to include
projects or programs for vegetation management along roadways and driveways, including
defensible space training, as well as public education outreach and community wildfire
assistance. ‘

Third, SB 1348 would require CAL FIRE to take on additional responsibilities to:

¢ adopt regulations related to defensible space requirements in vacant lots;

« create and maintain a public database relating to defensible space inspections and
assessments conducted by CAL FIRE, local agencies, or volunteers;

« develop and propose to the legislature a financial penalty structure to apply to situations
where CAL FIRFE has authorized and removed vegetation and placed a lien upon the
property to recover its costs; and

s establish in cooperation with the U. S. Forest Service and specified federal agencies, a
program for purposes of the development of specified federal and state environmental
protection documents for landscape scale ecological restoration and fire resiliency
projects on national forest lands that are at least 50,000 acres.



Finally, SB 1348 would require the California Building Standards Commission to update its code
pertaining to the construction of new buildings in specified fire hazard zones.

SB 1438 is intended to enhance fire prevention efforts throughout the state by expanding the
range of projects for which funding may be available and, according to the author, to address
recommendations contained in CAL FIRE’s 2019 Community Wildfire Prevention & Mitigation
Report, which was prepared in response to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-05-19.

AB 2421 LAND USE: PERMITTING: WIRELESS
(Quirk) COMMUNICATIONS: EMERGENCY
STANDBY GENERATORS

Existing law provides that a state or local government may not deny, and shall approve, any
request for a modification of an existing wireless tower or base station that does not substantially
change the physical dimensions of such a tower or base station. Under the FCC rules governing
such requests, the approval must be issued within 60 days or the request shall be deemed granted.
Existing law also provides that the placement or installation of certain wireless facilities, including
antennas and related equipment, on or immediately adjacent to a wireless telecommunications
facility, is a permitted use not subject to a county or city discretionary permit.

AB 2421 (Quirk), as amended June 4, 2020, would require a city and county to make the
installation of an emergency standby generator within the physical footprint of a macro cell
tower site that meets specified requirements a permitted use subject only to local agency
administrative review. The bill’s provisions require the city or county to act on the completed
application within 60 days, or the application will be deemed approved upon expiration of that
period. Though the bill specifies that the city or county shall not require the applicant to submit
proof of authorization from the property owner at the time of initial application, a city or county
may require documentation of authorization prior to final installation. Additionally, if the city or
county determines that the emergency standby generator violates any applicable state or local
law or regulation, including building and fire safety codes, the permit or approval status may be
revoked through the appropriate process. Provisions of the bill would sunset on January 1, 2024,
and apply to all counties and cities, including charter cities.

According to the author, “In order to facilitate wireless network upgrades needed to mitigate the
impacts of public safety power shutoffs, this legislation will help enable the rapid deployment of
emergency standby generators at macro cell sites. These resources are vital for public safety and
welfare to help ensure consumers maintain access to 911 services, wireless emergency alerts, and
other public safety communications.” A recent committee analysis of the bill notes that AT&T
reported delays ranging from five to 30 months in some jurisdictions for the permitting of back-
up generators.



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DIRECTORS
John La i
Ciifford Overmmier 506 W. St. Charles Street
JW. Dei'Crio P.O. Box 666
Richard Blood e »
Scott Speer SAN ANDREAS, CALIFORNIA 95249
MANAGER TELEPHONE: 209-754-9442 FAX: 209-754-9432
Deonna Leatherman WWW.Cpud. Org
August 5, 2020

Senator Henry Stern
California State Senate
State Capitol, Room 5080
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Support for SB 1348 (Stern)
Dear Senator Stern:

Calaveras Public Utility District supports SB 1348 as we believe it will help enhance fire
prevention efforts throughout the state and will assist the many stakeholders in watershed and
forest health protection. It will also increase the pace and scale of projects to minimize the
potential for catastrophic wildfire. We are particularly pleased to see the language in Section
4799.05.5 of your bill which compels the state to establish a program for purposes of conducting
landscape scale ecological restoration and fire resiliency projects on national forest lands,
including the development of federal National Environmental Policy Act documents for these
projects. The lack of such documents currently hampers implementation of projects on national
forest lands in the Mokelumne Watershed.

CPUD greatly appreciates your efforts to address the catastrophic wildfire issue. If you have any
questions regarding our position on SB 1348, please do not hesitate to call me at (209) 754-9442.

Sincerely,

Donna Leatherman
General Manager

ce! CPUD Board



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DfRECTORS_
Ciford Overmer 506 W. St. Charles Street
J.W. DelrOrto PO BOX 666
Richard Bicod
Scott Speer SAN ANDREAS, CALIFORNIA 95249
MANAGER TELEPHONE: 209-754-9442 FAX: 209-754-9432
Donna Leathsrman www.cpud.org
August 5, 2020
Assemblyman Bill Quirk

California State Assembly
State Capitol, PO Box 942849
Sacramento, CA 94249-0020

Subject: Suapport for AB 2421 (Quirk)

Dear Dr. Quirk:

Last fall, the Mokelumne-Amador-Calaveras Region experienced several public safety power
shutoff events in our service area. These events could significantly distupt vital wireless
communication in the region. Your bill would help ensure communications in our region by
promoting the installation of back-up generators for cell towers. Calaveras Public Utility District
supports the expedited permitting and approval process in the bill, which may benefit our

emergency response efforts due to improved cellular connectivity.

I am available to answer any questions you may have concerning CPUD’s position on AB 2421
and may be reached at (209) 754-9442.

Sincerely,

Donna Leatherman
General Manager

ce: CPUD Board



AGENDA ITEM 8

Mountain Counties Water Resources Association: Consideration of Annual Membership
for Fiscal Year 2020/21

Background

In 2015 the District reinstated membership with Mt. Counties WRA to assist the District during
the drought and with curtailment issues by the State. In the past 5 years the annual membership
cost went from $4,000/year to the current $5,098/year. At the July 14, 2020 Board mecting
action was taken to not renew the membership to Mt. Counties Water Resources Association.

The attached email and letter from John Kingsbury, Executive Director has requested that the

District reconsider MCWRA membership the letter summarized the valued benefits of the
membership.

Recommended Action: Re-consideration of Annual Membership to Mt. Counties Water
Resources Association

Motion 1% ,2nd , Carried




Mountain Counties
WATER RESOURCES ASSCCIATION

1}

Eoard of Birectors and Officlal

Berbara Balen (TUD} - Secreta

Neil Cochran (FPUD}Y - Director

Randy Fletcher (YWA) - Direclor

Jim Helmes {County of Plager) - Direclor
Mike Lee {PCWA) -~ President

Dan Miller {County of Nevedea) - Direclor
Paul Molinelli, Jr., (AWA} - Treasurer

w2 M

W Mowaincountieswater.ocom

Executive Membeis

Amador Water Ageney (AWA)
Celaveras County Water District (COWD)
Calaveras Public Ly Distict (CPUD)
Couniy of Aipine
Counly of Amader
Ceunty of Calaveras
County of El Dorade
Couniy of Nevada
Coundy of Placer
County of Tuolumng
County of Yubs
Ei Dorado County Water Agency (EOCWA}
& Doreds Irigation Distict EID)
Forasthill Public Uty District (FPUD)

Georgetown Divide Public Utiiity Dishict
. {BDHPUD)
Grizziy Plats Comminnity Services District
{GFOSD)
Jackson Valley irrigation District {ViB)

#iurphys Saniizty Distict {MSD)
Mevade imigation District (D)
Placer Sounty Weter Sgency (POWA}
South Tahos Pubiic Uity Dishict (STPUD)
Tyolumne Utifities District (TUD}

Twain Harte Community Services Bisriot
HOSD)
iitica Watey & Power Authority JIWPE)

Yaimmar Watey Company

Yubz Water Agency (YWA]

Brian Oneto {County of Amador! - Direclor
Scoti Ratterman (CCWD) - Vice-President

Dave Breninger, retived (PCWA} - Gov Affairs

July 15, 2020

John Wingsburv. Executive Dirscior

Donna Leatherman and Board of Directors,
Calaveras Public Utilities District
506 W St Charles St

San Andreas, CA 85249

Via electronic transmission

Dear Donna Leatherman and Board of Directors,

Thank you for your recent email. As you might expect, | was surprised
and disappointed to hear that you plan to drop membership with MCWRA
due te lack of value for Calaveras Public Utilities District (CPUD}. | would
like to take this opportunity to provide you with that value and request you
reconsider your membership with MCWRA.

MCWRA is to this ragion, what ACWA is to the State. There is no other
association in the state that provides leadership, education, and advocacy
like MCWRA. MCWRA advocates on behalf of its members supported by
the strength of its recagnizable membership in northern California and
around the State.

In Calaveras County alone, our members include:
o County of Calaveras
o Calaveras County Water District (CCWD)
o Murphy's Sanitation District
o Calaveras Public Utilities District (CPUD}

Here are a coupie of recent emails from fellow general managers:
Michael Minkler, general manager at Calaveras County Water District
“We're happy to support MCWRA and grateful for the work you
do. All the best, Michael”

Paul Schoenberger, general manager at Mesa Water District

City of Foisom A
Ranchs Mares Community Services “We at Mesa Water® are receiving great value from your
District organization!” :
PC Box 251 Placeryiie, TA 95657 o 530 057, 787S



Counties, water districts, and others have pulled their collective resources to support the common good of
this region. MCWRA has 63 members, including 25 water and power agencies, water affiliates like the City
of Folsom and Rancho Murieta, each supporting our water interests in this region. Building trust and
relationships, MCWRA even has state-wide organizations and southern CA members, all of which support
our collective water interests.

You may know of these organizations: !
o Association of California Water Agernicies (ACWA)
o Urban Water Institute (UW)
o Mesa Water District

Membership benefits CPUD because your district leverages the regional shared services typically
unattainable by small agencies with few resources. Please consider the significant value of membership,
both directly and indirectly, which is collectively supported by all MCWRA members, baoth large and small.

1. Lobbyist activities in Sacramento, currently tracking 21 bills, all of which could have impact on this
region. Attached a sample bill response from our lobbyist on $B474. MCWRA has opposed this bill.
A direct connection to the region, Calaveras County, and CPUD.

2. Monitor state agencies and advocate on your behalf as part of this region. Included is the leiter to the
“State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) in opposition to the proposed development of Water
Loss Performance Standards/Regulations. A direct connection to all the water purveyors in this region,
including CPUD.

3. Active partnerships across the state prowdmg education on the significance of the natural resources in

the Sierra Nevada headwaters including partnerships with:
a. Urban Water Institute
b. California — United Water
¢. North State Water Alliance

Legal representation on regional water and wastewater issues.

Coordinates regional activities specific to your common local and regional water interests.

8. Pursued and received a grant from the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation (NFWF) in partnership with
the Forest Service to work in the Power Fire in your neighboring county, Amador. MCWRA was
selected because of our regional interests. MCWRA also received more letters of support than any
other applicant.

7. Co-authored an article printed in the Meodesto Bee on "Missed Opportunities to Capture and Boost Water
Supply". The significance of this printed article is because the authors represent water districts and
associations in Northern and Southern California and draws statewide attention to the forests and
watersheds. Included is the printed Modesto Bee exclusive for your information.

8. Statewide education relevant to regional water interests truly applies to CPUD. Please see the
“Published Articles & Videos” on the MCWRA website to view the many publications. These
publications reflect the value of your participation and our effort to support regional interests.

8. MCWRA developed a comprehensive matrix to assist all of our members to find the right consultant or
cantractor for a project. The "Members helping Members" program identifies our Associate Members
and the Services they provide “at a glance™. Saves time and money in your search for the right
consuitant ar contractor. Please click the “Members helping Members” link on our website to help in
your search. We also provide you with the opportunity to submit news releases that would be circulated

around the region to over 420 subscribers, and can assist in your employment needs by posting “jobs
available”.

o b

-|Page



10.

MCWRA is a founding partner of the North State Water Alliance (NSWA) that advocates for
management investments to improve the environment in northem California. The NSWA is significant
as the three northern CA waler associations are working coltaboratively to advocate and protect the

. region's water interesis and forest heaith starting af the headwaters. The pariners are;

11.

12.

a. Mountain Counties Water Rescurces Association (MCWRA)
b. Regional Water Authority (RWA)
¢. Northern California Water Association (NCWA)
Included is the brochure that reflects the significance of this parinership for CPUD and the region.
MCWRA is a founding partner of California — United Water, a significant partnership developed with
southern California and the Bay Area. Under development is an MOU to reflect our collective interests
to provide reliable water — “forests {o faucets". Included is the draft MOU. The partners are:
a. Mountain Counties Water Resources Association
b. Urban Water Institute
c. Mesa Yvater District
d. Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Association (BAWSCA)
Significant to CPUD and the mountain counties region is that southern CA and the Bay Area water
purveyors racognize the vaiue of a healthy forest to produce reliable water supply and good quality
water. Important to note, these partners are working together with southern CA and Bay Area legisiators
1o build on relatiocnships to help advance future regicnal funding to support water supply and water
quality stariing in your watershed.
A major pari of the value to CPUD and all MCWRA members is advocating for federal funding
supporting bills like H.R. 7073, supporting the effort to streamline the National Environmental Protection
Agency (NEPA), advocating for siate funding for wildfire prevention, and also offering support to
governor appointments, such as the case with support for Sean Maguire's reappointment {o the
SWRCRB. | have included these letters for your information.

| hope this summary demonstrates the significance of MCWRA {o this region, Calaveras County, and
Calaveras Public Utilities District. On behalf of the MCWRA members, CPUD’s sontinued support and
membership is very much appreciated.

Sincerely,

) 2
- a"’i A/ 7
\,(:{/ / !“'ﬂ‘\r—/\“"‘/“z

T

Executive Director
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association

cc: Board of Directors, MCWRA

oy oo
-3-l} s Eg



Reeb Government Relations, LLC

June 29, 2020

The Honorable Henry Stern
Member, California Senate
State Capitol, Reom 5080
Sacramenio, California 85814

RE: Senate Bill No. 474—0ppose

Dear Senator Stern:

I am writing on behalf of Mountain Counties Waier Resources Assaciation (MCWRA) to express opposition to
your SB 474, relating fo development in very high fire hazard severity zones or state responsibility areas.

Existing law requires the Director of Forestry and Fire Protection to ideniify areas of the state as very high fire
hazard severily zones. The State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection determines whether an area of the
state is one for which the financial responsibility of preventing and suppressing fires is primarily the
responsibility of the siate. Existing law refers to these areas as “state responsibility areas.” SB 474 would
prohibit the creation or approval of a new residential, commercial, retail or industrial development in a very high
fire hazard severity zone or a state responsibility area.

MCWRA's territory includes Alpine, Amador, Calaveras, El Dorado, Mariposa, Mono, Nevada, Placer, Plumas,
Sierra, Tuolumne, and Yuba counties. Association members include water and community sewer providers
and county governiments.

MCWRA opposes SB 474 for several reasons. First and foremast, it is far to encompassing in its application.
Reducing the effects of wildfire in the wildfire urban interface is more appropriately accomplished with
improved forest management, appropriate land use designations, and building code and defensibie space
reguirements. The Association believes your legisiation, if enacted, would violate the constitutional protection
against government takings by depriving a property owner of all econcmically viable use of their land. The
general principle supporting this belief is that government is forbidden from forcing some people alone to bear
public burdens which, in al fairness and justice, should be borne by the public as a whole; e.g., fire prevention
and suppression. The Asscciation believes SB 474 goes too far in the desire to regulate development in very
high hazard fire areas or state responsibility areas by imposing a complete ban against development. SB 474
would interfere with the legitimate property rights of thousands of property owners throughout California. The
United States Supreme Court has concluded that the fiming of the acquisition of property—before or after the
initiation of the regulatory restriction—is one of the faclors to be considered in the judicial ad hoc determination
of whether the restriction has gone "too far" and become a taking requiring just compensation.

Second, the Association believes land use designation and project development decisions should remain with
counties and cities. Rather than a broad sweeping away of property rights, the Legislature should continue its
work with Executive branch agencies and departments and local goverments to improve forest health,
building codes and the enforcement of defensible space requirements.

1107 9th Street, Suite 620 L (916) 558-1926
Sacramento, California 95814 ‘ {316} 558-1937 fax




The Honorable Henry Stern
June 28, 2020
Page 2

Third, public agency water and sewer infrastructure is developed based on city and county general plans and
investment in that infrastructure usually occurs ahead of actual development, with that investment recaptured
in part through capacity charges imposed on new development. SB 474 wipes out virtually all new
development in the area covered by MCWRA, therefore stranding water and sewer capacity investment that
has been undertaken based on general plans, Department of Finance population projections and Department
of Housing and Community Development fair share housing allocations.

The Office of the Legislative Counsel has found that SB 474 constitutes a state-mandated local program, yet
SB 474 includes a provision that no reimbursement is required because a local agency or school district has
the authority to levy service charges, fees, or assessments sufficient fo pay for the program or level of service
mandated by this legislation. This is perfidy as the California Constitution [Section 4 of Article Xl (D)] prohibits
a local agency from levying an assessment on a parcel unless a special benefit is conferred upon that parcel
and there is a proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel in relationship to the entirety of the
capital cost of a public improvement, the maintenance and operation expenses of a public improvement, cor the
cost of the property related service being provided. No assessment can be imposed on any parcel that
exceeds the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel. Further, only special
benefits are assessable. Local agency water and sewer providers cannot shift costs incurred in preparation of
new development to existing ratepayers. By eliminating development on thousands of parcels, SB 474
eliminates the ability of a local agency to levy assessments on those parcels and on existing developed
parcels. The same challenge arises regarding service charges and fees {Section 6 of Article XlIl (D)1

Finally, SB 474 now has been amended into a completely unrelated subject matter three times since its
introduction in February of last year. The COVID-18 response actions taken by the Legislature in March of this
year have severely limited public participation in the legislative process. There will remain seven weeks in the
regular session when the Legislature reconvenes from its truncated summer recess on July 13. Simply put, the

Association believes SB 474 should niot be pursued this year with limited public involvement in the current
pandemic environment.

L

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

[t Sy et

Robert J. Reeb

RJR:

Cc:  The Honorable Brian Dahle
The Honorable Andreas Borgeas
The Honorable Frank Bigelow
The Honorable Meghan Dahle
The Honorable James Gallagher
The Honoerabie Kevin Kiley



P

i Mountam Countzes

T "r‘r"‘ ~r

CRETIDURLES ARSI s

SRR Y

s rnngnlanealinte sy

Sieoutive Membess

Amador'Water Agency [BVA)
Cataveres County Water Bistriot (DOWD)
Cadgverss Public Uttty Distict [CPUD:

Couniy of Alpine
County of Amador

Counly of Bl Doradp
Couny of Mevada
County of Placer
Cozm‘c;e: Tuslumne
County of Yuba
£l Dorado CountyWater Agancy (EDCWA)
£i Borade hng wtion Distrigt{ED)
Foregthil Public Utitity Distdct (FPUD)
Seurgatewn Divide Public Uity Distict (GDPUD)
Grlzziy Fiats Communy Seivices Distrist {GFCSD;
Jackson Vallsy trigation Dlstrict Vi
Hurpoys Sanitary Distict IS0
Mevata fvigation Diskict (NiDd
Fiacer County Veater Agency (POWA)
South Tahos Public Uy District (STPUD)

Tuglumne Utites Distdst (TUD

Waimar¥ater Company

Yuba Yater Agency [iHA)

friliats Members

IE"

Ciy of Folsom

fancho Munets Sommunily Services Distict

‘L
T
(sl
i
(g
3|
ot

Boarg of Dlrsctors and Officials
Barbara Balen (TUD) - President
Neil Cochran (FPUD) - Vice President
Randy Fletcher {YWA) -~ Direcior
Jim Helmes {County of Placer) - Director
Mike Lee {PCWA} - Director
Dan Miller (County of Nevada) - Director
Paul Molinell, Ir. (AWA) ~ Director
Brian Oneto (County of Amador) - Direcior
Scott Ratterman (COWD) ~ Treasurer

B8 George, past (EID) ~ £x Officio
Norm Krizl, past (GDPUD) -~ Ex Cfficio

Dave Breninger, retired (PCWA) - Ambassador

October 21, 2019

Jdohn Kingsbury - Exsoutive Director

Chair Joaquin Esquivel

c/o Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
State Water Resources Conirol Board
P.0. Box 100

Sacramento, CA 95812-200 Electronic Transmission

Subject: Cornments on the Development of Water Loss
Performance Standards

Dear Chair Esquivel,

The Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA)
thanks you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed
framework for water loss performance standards as presented by
State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) staff at the
September 23, 2019 stakeholder workshop. MCWRA appreciates
the State Board staff's efforts to develop an economic model and
framework that can be utilized to develop agency-specific water loss
standards. However, there are concerns that the information and
assumptions included in the economic model, as presented, could

. lead to inequitable targets that require costly, ineffective actions to

avoid enforcement for the members in the mountain counties.

Specifically, MCWRA has the following concerns regarding the
proposed framework:

» Default assumptions in mode! do not provide appropriate
agency-specific standards. As currently constructed, the State
Board staff's modified version of the UC Davis economic model
intends to use default data derived from limited datasets or national
data derived from systems that may vary significantly from those
used by individual California water suppliers. The proposed
economic model and the use of default values and profiles fo fill in

GELLT ' 530,457

s

FH TG

~d



data gaps will resulf in setting inappropriate individual performance standards. The model
needs to be further developed in a manner that allows for water supplier-specific inputs, so that
appropriate water loss standards can be derived.

Model needs to be peer-reviewed and tested. State Board staif was tasked with the difficult
mandate of setting appropriate economical water loss standards that are water supplier-specific.
The current economic model has not been fully developed, reviewed, or tested, and therefore, it
should not be used to set water loss standards. The model must be peer reviewed and beta
tested prior to being utilized for setting standards and calculating economical intervention
strategies. A peer review will ensure the appropriate metrics are considered, and a beta test will
ensure that formulas and weighting are done in an appropriate manner.

Model does not account for marain of error to ensure water loss standards are
economical. The model contains numerous variables and assumptions, and the accuracy of
any one variable affecis the results of the model. The sensitivity in the model could result in a
standard that overestimates the level of water loss reduction that is economical. To ensure that
the standards are set at a level that is economical for each water district, a margin of error
needs to be integrated into the model.

Model inappropriately uses customer retail unit cost. The model overestimates the amount
of water loss reduction that is economical by utilizing the Customer Retail Unit Cost. MCWRA
recormmends the State Board utilize the Variable Production Cost, which is consistent with
industry standards, when accounting for the costs and benefits of real water loss. Using the
Customer Retail Unit Caost for the model conflicts with the IWA/AWWA water audit methedology,
which uses variable production cost for rea! losses and retail unit cost only for apparent losses.

Model assumptions regarding increased cost of water are unreasonable. The model
unreasonably presumes an 8.2% annual increase to the cost of water. This flaw in the model

assumptions is skewing the resuits, which will in turn require a water supplier to take additicnal
actions that are not economically justified.

Model’s use of default leakage profiles is problematic. There are many variables that will
impact a leak profile. Defaulting o an assigned leak profile, such as those included in the
proposed model, could inflate the calculated benefits of water loss reduction actions. Additional
study is required before it can be determined that the leak profiles provided in the model are
representative of all utilities across the state. Inaccurately assuming a teak profile could lead to
an infeasibie target for water suppliers that may require actions that are not cost effective.

Model’s assumption regarding leak surveys is unrealistic. The model assumes thata
water supplier can survey 1/3 of its water system each year. This is an unrealistic assumption.
Many water suppliers in the mountain counties are in disadvantaged communities with large
service areas. The additional staffing and costs necessary o conduct these surveys in these
communities will result in either additional costs to its ratepayers or reallocation of already
stressed resources away from operations or needed capital improvements. The State Board
should give consideration and provide financial assistance to these communities to assist with
water system surveys.

~2-{Pags



+ Modet uses inappropriate defauit values for estimating cost-effective and feasible
pressure reduction. Water pressure is highly specific to each utility in the mountain counties
and shouid be based on a utilty-specific hydraulic model. The model uses inappropriate default
values for estimating cost-effective and feasible pressure reductions. This approach is not
agency-specific and fails to account for the variety of factors that inform appropriate pressure in
a system. An opt-out option for pressure management should be included for water suppliers
that have sufficient information to conclude that pressure management is not a cost-effective or
feasible strategy for reducing water loss in their systems.

« Pipe replacement should not be requlated as part of the water loss standard. The State
Board indicated it is considering the inclusion of pipe replacement requirements within the
standards. Many factors determine the need to replace pipes. Water suppliers prioritize pipe
replacement as part of its capital improvement plan based on the unique needs and abilities

within their service area. Pipe replacement should not be regulated as part of a water loss
standard.

* Inappropriate water loss standards undermine water supplier's mission of providing
reliable and affordable water service. Meeting overly onerous and ineffective water loss
standards may emiail redirecting limited resources from other pricrity areas like infrastructure
replacement and upgrades, especially in disadvantaged communities. Water management
requires a portfolic approach in which water suppliers apply the appropriate level of funding and
actions for each solution to reach the most cost effective and beneficial result. Ii is critical that
the water loss standards appropriately account for agency-specific factors in the mountain
counties, to ensure that the standards reflect economical actions that are in the best interests of
customers in their communities. State Board actions for uncertain results could increase the
cost of water, resulting in rate increases or loss of services.

Additional data and analysis is needed before individual water loss standards can be calculated
and standards implemented.

Thank you for considering these concerns.
Sincerely,

N :’{:\’/“;\j‘/%
H

-
§
)
I
]

v !

John Kingsbury, Executive Director
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association

MCWRA Board of Directors

-3-|Page






North State Water Allionce members have unigue cpportfunities to use natural
infrastructure to better manage our aquifers, forests and floodplains.

o ¥ 03 o oam 5305,
is rlove Multinle Banelils

Forests and meadows in the Siera Nevada, Cocsial Range
and Cascade Mountains are primany water scurces for the
rnountain and foothill communities, most of the Sacramento
River basin and throughout Califormia, Healthy headwaters:

* increase water supply reliabifity,

= improve water quality.

reduce impacts from catastrophic wildfires,

» incredse renewable energy suppiies.

« enhance habitat,

s improve response o climate change and exireme weather.

-

Responsible and active forest managementis o

foundationdal element for walershed uses. Examples include:

= Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Autharity Master
Stewardship Agreement

» Placer County Water Agency’s French Meadows Forest
Restoration Program.

+ Yuba Waler Agency’s wertershied restoration activifies
through Forest Resillience Bonds

agelivaiing F @ﬁé?aiﬁ Pro
f@mw Seisty and %@%M SRS

The Sacramento River basin is ferfile ground to reactivate our
floodplains, which can enhance river ecosystems and public safety
during flood events, Through proactical experience, flood and water
resources managers, working with conservation parners, have
developed the best avaliable science to re-aciivate flocdplairs.

0126i3

Through dynamic conservation sirategies, partners coliaborate
To improve California’s ecosysterns and water systerns to:

» sustain the return of migrafory birds along the Pacific Flywary,

» revitalize ver food welss to support recovery of salmaon and
cther fish populations.

recharge groundwater aquifers.

irmprove flood protection from increosing storm severity ang
a changing climate.

>

H T e T pEr.
& Improves Dry-Yaur Bangd

Alliance members are developing natural infrastruciure for active
groundwater managemeant and addifional aguifer recharge. The
Sacramentao Regilonal Water Bonk is an innovative groundwater
storage program 1o store waler in the underlying basin during wet
periods for use during dry perlods now and in the future.

The Sacramenio region’s unigue, natural infrastructure is ideal
far the Water Bank, We are siluated of the confluence of the
Sacramento and American rivers near Folsom Resernvolr and the
MNorth American and South American fiver sub-basins.

The Water Bank and other pragrams actively recharge cguifers
throughout the basin. Using o mutii-benefit approach helps
enhance climate resiliency, support ervironmental needs, provide
Improved water management flexibility ond other benefis,




5
& Py
A

R

Allicnce members support new and improved 2 1st Century infrastructure to ensure
climate resiliency and better prepare our region for ficods, fires and droughts.

Climate change s forecosted to drastically reduce snowpack
and offer precipitation potierns. Water managers see a strong
need for 21st cariury investments like Sites Reservoir to enhance:
« woter management flexibiity « climate resifiency

= the ecosystem » future dneyvear supply

Sites new sivie of infrasfruciure as an off-stream, regulating
reservoir will store wader by capturing it during high runoff
periods and relecsing i when needed. With Tis locafion upstream
of the Delic and nearthe Sacramento River, water from Sltes
will support multiple benefits in the Sacramento River basin, the
Delto and the rest of Califomnia. This includes helping California’s

Residents in the Sacrarmento area receive most their water from
the Americon River. Water purveyors in the region ore Jooking
“into other water supply sources 1o profect fish habitat in fhe
scenic American River and provide affernate supply.

" RiverArc will help Sacramento water providers follow through

on water supply aoreements, meet current and future drinking
water demands, protect fish species and provide climate
change resiliency. Using existing, modem fish screens with

excess capacity, RiverAre will require twe new facilities: o water
traatment plant and pipelines o move water through the system.

farms, businesses and cifies have a relicble water supply.

The Alliance supports volundary agreerments as ¢ betler
altemative fo reguiatory processes such as the State Water
Beard's Water Quality Control Plan Updats. Aliance waler

providers are coordinaling 15-year agreements with:
+ Colifornia Natural Resources Agency

» 1.8, Bureau of Reclamaiion

s State and Federal water confractors

Natural infrastructure and Sites Reservolr are important elemenis
of voluntary agreermenis.

The comprehensive proposal helps rmest worter quality
objectives in the Siate Board's Bay-Delia Piar. This is a more
collaborative aifernative to the traditional adversaricl State

- Water Board hearing process. The agreements include a
portfolio of instreamn flows, recctivated floodpiains and habifar
restoration rmeasures to benefit fish and wildlife,



NORTHSTATE

WATER ALLIANCE

IFIED rUTAIRE

AN

Mounrain Counties

Bavid J. Guy John Kingsbury Jim Peifer
President Executive Direciaor Executive Diractor
dguy@norcalwater.org execulivedirector. ipeifer@rwah2o.org
916-442-8333 rmcwra 1 @gmaii.com R16-567-7692

530-957-7879



P

Mountain Counties

VWATER RESOURTIES ASSOLIATION

LAEN

* BAY AREA WATER SUPPLY AND CONSERVATION AGENCY (BAWSCA)
was created on May 27, 2003 to represent the interests of 24 cities and water districts, and two private
utilities, in Alameda, Santa Clara and San Mateo counties that purchase waler on a wholesale basis
from the San Francisco Regional Water System (SFRWS).

SISTRICT MESA WATER DISTRICT {MWD) provides safe, high-quality drinking water to
residents and businesses in Costa Mesa, parts of Newport Beach, and areas of unincorporated Orange
County. Mesa Water is committed to the highest standards for customer service, water awareness and
conservation, reliabie water delivery and financial leadership and transparency.

AN

Mountain Counties

RARDRTIN

MOUNTAIN COUNTIES WATER RESOURCES ASSOCIATION (MCWRA)
advocates for the water interests of its 67 members in 12 of the mountain counties within the Wildland-
Urban Interface (WU} of woodland and forested lands in the Sierra Nevada. These foothill and
mountain areas contain the headwaters for 40% of the state’s developed water supply, which also

provides for hydropower production, recreation, tourism, and instream flows that fue! the engine of our
State’s economy.

URBAN WATER INSTITUTE (UWI) was incorporated as a nonprofit public education
organization in the State of California in 1993, with the Mission to provide non-partisan information of
timely and pertinent interest to the water resource industry, including public agencies and private firms.
with particular emphasis on water economics, management and resource policies as they affect
consumers and the general economy.



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

CALIFORNIA-UNITED WATER

The undersigned parties hereby agree to the following conditions regarding the voluntary coalition to be
referred to as California-United Water.

1. The purpose of California-United Water is to:

a)

b)

g}

n)

Promote sustainable water resources management from the “forest to the faucet” throughout
California.

Support local contro! of water resources for agricuiture, domestic uses, hydropower generation,
desalination, recycling, storm water capture, water-use efficiency and conservation policies.
Support local actions to optimize recycling opportunities, cost-affective water efficiency
practices, groundwater injection, and desalination.

Support efforts to reduce the risk of catastrophic fire in the forested lands and headwaters of
California.

Support efforts to optimize water supply and enhance water quality in the headwaters;
Support policies and programs that educate water customers, students, community leaders,
property owners, non-govemments organizations, Native American Tribes, business groups,
and local, state and federal water officials, on statewide water issues and interests.

Support forest management practices that promote healthy forests, and enhance water
resources.

Support increased colfaborative intergovernmenial relations with local, state and federal
agencies;

Support efforts to identify and implement new surface and groundwater water storage projects
from the forest to the faucet;

Support viable and sustainable agricutture;

Support actions and land use planning decisions that protect and enhance water quality and
waler quantity;

Support a balanced, interest-based approach tc resolving conflicts that provide win-win
solutions;

m} Support water transfers between willing sellers and willing buyers, and avoid regulatory

n)

0}

takings;
Support the concept that the headwaters need to be slowed down and sequestered within the
watersheds as long as possible; and

Support actions to advance watershed stewardship across all the watersheds and headwaters
in the Siate.



10.

California-United Water will seek to build its relationship and parinerships to help guide its
collaborative efforts.

California-United Water Members are:

Bay Area Water Supply & Conservation Agency
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association
Mesa Water District

Urban Water institute

Y VvV YV

Members may be added with the approval of the then current members by a unanimous vote.

Membets may be removed by action of the then current members by a simple majority vote of the
Members.

Any Member may be removed from California-United Water by its own voluntary action by
notifying the other members in writing.

Decision making of the California-United Water wili be vested in the Chief Executive (or their
designees} of the above-named organizations.

Actions, policies, and other decisions of California-United Water shall be approved by a simple
majority of the Members.

Nothing in this agreement shall preclude the Members from participating in other coalitions ar
faking independent actions on their own behalf on water issues.

MNothing in this agreement shall consfitute a financial commitment for Members, of California-

United Water. Financial support of Califernia-Water Alliance aclivities is a non-binding decision
of each participating entity.

Bay Area Water Supply & Conservation Agency

Mountiain Counties Water Resources Association

Mesa Water District

Urban Water Institute



June 8, 2018

OPINION: Missed Qpportunities to Capture and Boost Water Supply

]

Jenn Kingsbury, Mouniair
= Jim Atlkinseon, |

unties Yvaler Resources Assoclation — Executive Director
Mos: sistrict — Board Director
Shawn Dewane, Cail - Immediate Past Chair
c  Megg Vyater District Board President
¢ Gregoery Quist, Ph.D, Ur or in ig — Board Chair

o Rincon del Biabls #unic tar Disirict - Board Director

&

In the average year, California receives about 190 million-acre feet of precipitation.,
However, we rarely experience an average year. This year, we are blessed with an
abundant supply of snow storage in the Sierra. But the inability to bank this bounty
beyond our existing reservoirs, is a serious missed opportunity. This wonderful wet
winter will ironically elevate political complacency around one of the state's most vital
necessities — a reliable and sustainable water supply.

Precipitation in California is highly variable, which can lead fo extreme drought and
forced conservation, or extreme precipitation and flooding. Unfortunately, there is not
adequate water storage capacity to buffer both extremes. Boosting capacity and
impraving conveyance has so many benefits, including, more reliable drinking and
irrigation supplies; improved flood protection; carbon-free hydropower generation;
timelier, colder water flows for fish, especially threatened and endangered species;
environmental enhancement; and, recreational opportunities that serve our growing
population and boost local economies. In times when a crisis is a shame 1o waste, there
are those who obsess with permanent conservation and environmental regulations while
more fresh water flows through the Golden Gate into the Pacific Ocean.

Looking through the Golden Gate reminds us of another underutilized opportunity: ocean
desalination. While one can debate desalination’s energy costs or environmental -
impacts, desalinated ocean and brackish water can expand water supply, enhance
agricultural, reduce demand and environmental impacis on the Sacramento-San Joaguin

river systems, relieve dependence on the Colorado River, and help drought-proof
California’s coastal cities.

We must also significantly increase the pace and scale of thinning forests. Strategic
thinning not only improves the health of our fargest winter reservoirs, the Sierra Nevada
and Cascade Mountain Ranges, it also reduces the risk of catastrophic wildfires and
opens the forest canopy to get more snow on the ground. The snow eventually meits
and percolates into the soif to enhance ground water. Also, increasing storage capacity
doesn’t have to mean damming rivers. We can raise existing dams, create off-stream
storage, encourage landowners to develop stock ponds, and dredge sediment from



reservoirs {o recover lost storage. We can also do a lot more to recharge declining
groundwater basins in our Central Valley.

None of this comes easy. Everything described requires difficult decisions, the tenacity
to get them done, compromise, and money. Good decisions require a comprehensive
and systematic statewide approach rather than continued sirategies enfrenched in
special interests and politics. We must adopt a statewide resilient water portfolio

capable of storing in years of plenty, and vielding in years of drought, if California is to
have a reliable and sustainable water supply for future generations.

The components and objectives of such a portfolio should include:

» Increased capacity in watersheds

» Increased surface storage

« Increased groundwater replenishment
« Increased desalination

+ Education and technology to advance efficiency practices, and o optimize
wastewater recycling and storm water capture

Providing a reliable water supply to serve Califomia’s diverse population and
environment requires leaders who are bold enough o overcome petty politics, and
adversity, without sacrificing one region’s interest for another.

It is time to adopt and advance a visionary water sirategy to pave the way to a
prosperous future for California. Unless we have the courage to take positive action, we
will coniinue to reallocate and ration the half-empty glass of water, dangerously placing
California's golden economic engine at risk. Instead there should be a focus on
increased resiliency, water security, food supply, and economic prosperity.

California can do better and will be better off for doing so. We need to stop missing
opportunities.

The authors represent water districts and associations in Northern and Southemn
Caiifornia. They wrote this for The Modesio Bee.



e'

Ainador Water Agenoy (AWA

!
Cataveras Coundy Water Distriet (COWD)

County of Calavaras

Cotnly of £ Dorade

£l Dorado County Watey Agency {EDOWSE)
£f Darads rigation Distrist (§i)
Forssinilt Pubfic eiify Distict (FRUD:
Georgatown Divide Public Uiy Sistrict
(’ LrUm
nmmiy Services Bislict

WelmarWatsr Company

Yiater Agsncy (WYA)

Board of Dlrectars and Qfficiz

Barbara Balen (TUD) - Secretar

Neil Cochran (RPUD) - Director

Randy Fletcher (YWA) - Director

Jim Helmes {County of Placer) - Director
Mike Lee (PCWA) - President

Ban tbier (County of Nevada) - Director
Paui Molineill, Jr., (AWA) - Treasurer

Brian Oneato (County of Amador) - Director
Scott Ratterman (CCWD) - Vice-President

xa i

il George, past (EID) - Ex Officio
Norm Krizl, past (GDPUDY - Ex Officio

Dave Breninger, retlred (FCWA) - Gov Affairs
June 19, 2020

John Kingstury - Executive Director

The Honorable Congressman Tom McClintock

United States House of Representatives

2312 Rayburn House Office Building :
Washington, D.C. 20515

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein ~ The Honorable Kamala Harris
United States Senate United States Senate

331 Hart Senate Office Building 112 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C, 20510 Washington, D.C, 20510

Dear Congressman McClintock, Senator Feinstein and Senator Harris,

The Mountain Counties Water Resources Association respectfully urges
you to support H.R. 7073, the Special Districts Provide Essential Services
Act, which would bring much-needed relief resources to special districts in
rural cammunities, throughout California, and across the nation.

MCWRA is an association of public agencies that provide drinking water,
sewage treatment, electricity, and other vital public services to the
Mountain Counties of Northern California, a 17,736-square mile region
that is larger than the state of Maryland. Our members are responsible for
operating, maintaining, and replacing pipelines, dams, treatment plants,
roads, parks, fire protection, bridges and other critical infrastructure that
our constituents rely on daily for their health, safety and prosperity.

Access to capital as our state and nation struggle with an economic
downturn and unprecedented unemployment situation will be key Tor
continuing operations unhindered, restoring our local economy, and
preparing for the next disaster.

H.R. 7073 would help the Mouniain Counties members meet the
challenges of COVID-12 by:

» Allowing special districts access to the Coronavirus Relief Fund.
Under the bill, states would be required to allocate no less than 5
percent of future Coronavirus Relief Fund disbursements to special

Froiarslhe, D iy

sy €T FO ey
BICTHR ISV AN WAY



districts. Doing so remedies deep concerns and uncertainty surrounding special districts’ future access to
much-needed assistance for unforeseen COVID-19-related expenditures and revenue loss. Even with the
Fund’s allocation under ihe CARES Act, many states have not yet released their portion of the Fund fo
tocal governments, including here in California. Designating special districts as eligible for the Fund would
greatly assist districts in their attempts to both recoup revenue losses and backfill the increase in

expenditures many have experienced due to a variety of pandemic-related expenses (PPE, etc.), which
totals an estimated $250 million through May 5 for California’s special districts.

Permitting special districts to be considered “eligible issuers” of the Federal Reserve Board’'s
Municipal Liquidity Facility (MLF). The Federal Reserve established the MLLF and was authorized o
establish an MLF program. States, territories, tribes, cities with a population greater 250,000 and counties
with a population greater than 500,000 have access to the Fed's tool to purchase bonds and revenue
anticipation notes. Despite special districts’ authority to issue these notes, they are not considered “eligible
issuers” under the CARES Act. H.R. 7073 expands the Fed’s authorization to purchase these notes o
include all special districts as “eligible issuers” for MLF.

Defines “special district”. Currently, a federal definition for “special district” does not exist. The bill
would establish the term as a “political subdivision, formed-pursuant to genera! law or special act of a
State, for the purpose of performing one or more governmentat or proprietary functions.”

As Congress continues to negotiate next steps for COVID-19 relief for state and local governments, the
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association not only asks for your support on this bill in the U.S.
House but also its provisions’ inclusion in the Senate’s version of a state and local relief bill.

Thank you for your angoing support of California’s families and communities. On behalf of our members,
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association stands ready to partner with you in our continued efforts
{o deliver essential services to California residents.

Sincerely,

s

ru A AL
A !
I ;
N

John Kingsbury
Executive Director
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association

¢ Board of Directors, Mountain Counties Water Resources Association ‘
California Special Districts Association [via advocacy@csda.net]

“2-|Prye



Amedor Watsr Azency {RYA)

Hevada frigation Distder D)

Placar County®

of Anthority {ILAYRAY

rWater Company

Ler Aganty (VWA

Fr 6F Foi
Citr of Folsorm

ha Marigte Cemmunily Serdces
District

Paul Modineili, Ir., (AWA) - Treas
Brian Oneto (County of Amador) -
Seott Ratterman (CCWD) - Vice-Pre

Bill George, past (FID) -
Norm Krizl, past (GDPUD) -~

a_.rg’ of Direciors and Officials

bara Baten (TUD) - Sacretary
‘xe it Cochran {FPUD) - Direcior

Randy Flewchar (YWA) - Diractor

Jim Heilmes (County of Placer) - Director
Mike Lee (PCWA) -~ Prasident

Dan Miler (County of Nevada) - Director

e

Ex Officio
Ex Officio

Dave Breninger, retired (PCWA) ~ Gov Affairs

May 14, 2020

hn Alngsbiny - Executive Direcior

Sent via electronic transmission

The Honorable Holly J. Mitchell

Chair, Senate Budget and Fiscal Review
State Capitol, Room 5050

Sacramento, California 95814

The Honorable Phil Ting,

Chair, Assembly Committee on Budget
State Capitol, Room 5028
Sacramento, California 95814

Re: 2020-21 State Budget: Wildfire Prevention
Dear Senator Mitchell and Assemblymember Ting:

i am writing on behalf of Mountain Counties Water Resources
Association (MCWRA} to express support for the funding levels
proposed by Governor Newsom in its January Budget proposai for
Wildfire Prevention efforts in the state. The State Budget proposed in
January included:

> $120 million General Fund ($150 million ongoing) and 677
positions, phased in over five years, to provide the Department of
Forestry and Fire Protection {CalFire) aperational flexibility through
peak fire season and beyond based on fire conditions.

> $110.1 miilion ($26.8 General Fund) to implement the Wildfire
Mitigation Financial Assistance Program, which encourages structural
hardening (residential, commercial, and public buildings) and facilitates
vegetation management and defensible space activities.




> $9 miilion {$8.8 million General Fund) and 22 positions across Cal OES, CalFire, the Military
Department, and the Public Utilities Commission to begin implementation of the Wildfire Forecast Center,
which will derive information from multiple sources to build accurate, comprehensive, and timely weather
impact information for the purpose of improving the state’s emergency response and recovery efforts.

While California’s response efforis {0 the COVID-18 pandemic have depleted the siate’s resources and the
2020-21 state budget will undoubtediy have to be adjusted o the realities of the economic impact this
emergency had on our State, we commend you for including in the Assembly’s April 6, 2020 CGVID18
Update wildfire prevention among those areas that are still being considerad funding priorities in this vear’s
state budget, along with COVID-19 related costs and homeless funding.

Forests in California are increasingly vulnerable to major wildfires and droughts that threaten the benesfits
they provide. Improving the health of headwater forests in the Sierra, in particular—where most of the
state's surface water supplies originate—will provide an array of social, economic, and environmental
benefits across multiple sectors and geographies. The broad base of beneficiaries of headwater forest
management includes rurat communities in the headwater region, regions that are vulnerable to smoke
impacts from major wildfires, and major urban areas and agricultural regions that receive water and
hydropower from headwater forests. According ic the Public Policy Institute, research by forest ecologisis
and wildfire behavior experts finds that the best way io realize these benefits is {o reestablish and maintain
lower densities of trees, which wili help make these forests more resilient to fire, drought, and pests. This

will require vastly expanding forest management efforts. Management efforts that must be persistent and
durable to ensure iong-term benefits.

MCWRA respecifully requests that funding for forest management continue to be a high priority in the
2020-21 state budget.

Sincerely,

~F [ P
e Al e s /
i L \_/r"-\
ff |
v

John Kingsbury
Execuiive Direcior
Mountain Counties Water Rescurces Association

Co: Members and Consultant, Senate Budget and Fiscal Review
Members and Consuitant, Assembly Committee on Budget
Senate Republican Fiscal and Policy Office
Assembly Republican Office of Policy
Office of the Governor
Board of Directors, Mountain Counties Water Resources Association
Reeb Government Relations, LLC

-2-|Fa=

(5



Randy F!etwef (YWA‘ - Dﬂfact
i Holmes (County of Placen - Birector
Mike Lee (PCWA) - President
Dan Miiler (County of Nevada) - Direcior
Paul Molineili, Ir., {AWA) - Treasurer

. ] ] T ) =44} =) i A - Direct
W nsinizisc ounliesatn.com Brian Onet (CCUW of Amadar) - Drecior
Scott R%erﬁar (COWDY) - Vice-President

Bill George, past (EID) - Ex Officio

Fczoutive Members Morm Krizl, past (GDPUD) - Ex Officio
Dave Braninger, retired {POWA) - Gov Alfairs

Amadtor Water Agency (BW4) January 22,2020
Calaveras Coupty Water Distict (CTWD) John Kingshury - Fxecutive Dirgctor

sstrict (CPUD Councii on Environmental Quality
730 Jackson Place NW
Washington, DC 20503

Attn: Docket No. CEQ-2019-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA)
appreciates the oppoertunity to commens on the Coungcil's January 10,
2020 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking to update its regulations
impiementing procedures of the National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA).

MCWRA is an association of public agencies that provide drinking water,
sewage treatment, electricity, and other vital public services to the
Mountain Counties of Northern California, a 17,736-square mile region
that is larger than the state of Maryland. We are responsibie for
operating, maintaining, and replacing pipelines, dams, treatment plants,
roads, bridges and other critical infrastructure that our constituents rely on
daily for their health, safety and prosperity. The millions of acres of
federal lands, many prized environmental resaurces and significant need
for federal funding assistance within our region have given MCWRA
members an intimate working knowledge of the NEPA process.

CSD}
- Authoriy (UHPA)

In our experience, that process has bioated far beyond NEPA's statutory
purposes and indeed, beyond the bounds of common sense. Slowed by
bureaucracy and haunted by fears of litigation, the NEPA process today
often imposes lengthy delays and expenses upon badly needed

ity of Folsom infrastructure projects, without improving decision-making cr the
Rancho Mursta Communtly Services environment. We believe that reforms are urgently needed and can ocour
istriet

without compromising environmental quality. We therefore welcome this
proposal to comprehensively update the 1978 NEPA regulations.

O,

s, CR BhELY 530,857,787



Shortening the ever-expanding length of NEPA review is critically important. With the average
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) now comprising 500 pages and taking 4.5 years te complete,
critical infrastructure improvements languish. Lengthy delays increase project costs, threaten often-
fragile project funding plans, cause state-mandated environmental studies to go stale, and can put
public health and safety at risk in the interim. Less tangible, but equally real, is the corrosive effect on
public opinion, as constituents wait years for needed projects to occur.

Most NEPA projects do not require an EIS; an Environmental Assessment/Finding of No Significant
impact (EA/FONSI) suffices, or g Categarical Exclusion {(CE) applies. But the current regulations
provide insufficient guidance abotit when those allernative procedures are appropriate. Morsover,
decades of NEPA implementation have likewise bloated the ED/FONSI process {o unmanageable
proportions. 1t is essential to re-focus federal agencies on determining whether a CE applies {o a project
and, if not, on preparing an EA that fulfills NEPA's purposes without the surplusage that likewise adds

considerable delay and expense t¢ projects without measurably improving decision-making or
environmental outcomes.

The proposed regulations would further each of these vital goals. They would establish presumptive
fimelines and page lengths for environmental documents, clarify the procass of determining when an
EA/FONSI or CE is appropriate, and improve interagency NEPA coordination. These reforms would
make no substantive changes to NEPA's legal requirements; they would simply scrape off four decades
of encrusted bureaucracy and overly defensive, inefficient practices. Instead of delaying and hindering
projects without providing commensuraie benefits 10 agency decisions or the environment, these
regulatery changes would restore NEPA to its original intent: ensuring that environmental
considerations are raised, considered, and addressed before major federal actions oceur.

On behalf of cur member agencies, who must frequently navigate the NEPA process in order to deliver
the high-quality infrastructure and services that the public demands and deserves, Mountain Counties

Water Resources Association applauds the Council for undertaking this proposed rulemaking. We fully
support its provisions.

Sincerely,
Wﬁﬂ»ﬁ/

Mike Lee, President
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association

¢:  Congressman Kevin McCarthy, House Leader {CA-23)
Congressman Doug LaMalfa (CA-1)
Congressman Tom McClintock (CA-4)
William F. Crozer, Special Assistant to the President/Deputy Director,

White House Office cf Intergovernmental Affairs
Board of Directors. Mountain Counties Water Resources Association

John Kingsbury, Executive Director, Mountain Counties Water Resources Association



Fxecutive Mambers

Amador Watsr Agancy (AWA)

Covmy of & Dorado
County of Nevads
Courty of Placer

County of Tuoiumne

£t Borade County Water Agency (EDCWA

£l Dovads imidation District (1D

fe Uty District IGDPUD
15 Community Services Distict (GFOSD)

D S-ﬁ-w ”'i‘ ("_"I S"‘\

s Distyict (TUDY

Heter & Power Autherily (UWEA
Yiglmar Fater Company

Yiba Water Agency YA

PO P v

Neii Coci“:ran {(FFUD) - Dii'ector
Randy Fletcher (YWA) - Director

Jim Hoimes (County of Placer) - Director
Mike Lee (PCWA) - President

Dan Mitter {Courity of Nevada) - Diresior
Paul Moiinali, Jr., (AWA) - Treasurer

Brian Oneto (County of Amador) - Direstor
Scolt Ratterman (CCWD) - Vice-Prasicdent

i Bill George, past (EID) - Ex Officio
Norm Krizl, past (GDPUD) Ex Officio

Dave Breninger, retirad (PCWA) - Gov Affairs

January 22, 2020

dehn Kingsbury - Executive Director

Kristin Stauffacher
Appointments Advisor
Office of Governor Gavin Newsom,

On behalf of the Mountain Counties Water Resources
Association (MCWRA), we strongly support and encourage
the reappointment of Sean Maguire to the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB).

The SWRCB has no greater responsibility than to the
stewardship of the water of this great state. Sean Maguire
has clearly demonstrated the ability and commitment to fairly
and equability protect this public trust for people, agriculture
and the environment.

We ask for the support of Governor Newsom to reappoint
Sean Maguire to the SWRCB.

Thank you,

Sincerely,

"f//u/ /\

fi’

.

John Kingsbury, Executive Director
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association

¢: Board of Directors, MCWRA

[ TR Y] [a 3y St
DAESRS SEIS




AGENDA ITEM 9
Update: Court Street Line Replacement Project

Discussion

The Court Strect Line Replacement Project started on schedule with a pre-construction walk
through. District Staff and WGA conducted the daily site inspections. The new 6” water line
installation has been completed, paving, and customer service lines have been installed. The
final job walk through and inspection is to be completed next week.

A notice of completion will be presented for consideration at the September 2020, Regular Board
meeting.



AGENDA ITEM 1)

1. Update: State Revolving Fund (SRF) Planning Grant Application Package for Water
Treatment Plant Improvement Projects
a. Workshop Report

Discussion :

The Water Treatment Plant Improvement Projects Workshop was conducted on August 5, 2020.
A slideshow presentation was provided to the attendees to assist the providing background
information to support the improvement projects being consider for inclusion to the final packet
for the SRF Planning Grant application.

The workshop included a discussions on the District’s existing State Water Permit, the water
treatment process. Information regarding the State Revolving Fund application process and
WTP improvement projects was also provided in the presentation. The WTP improvement
projects list summarized project details, work scope, notes from staff and District 2008 Master
Plan, 2012 Master Plan Analysis and other reports related to the water treatment plant
evaluations and 2018 tank inspections.

A follow up survey was email to assist with further SRF funding information that will assist with
future project information related to the Planning Grant application process.

Recommended Action: Complete survey



AGENDA ITEM 11

Staff Report

a. General Manager’s Report —~ August 2020

{tems listed below are in progress and not Agenized however open for comments or discussion.

5.

10.

11.

12.

EPA Notification - A notice received by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) may
require the District to update our emergency response plan (ERP) as a part of the requirement
of American’s Water Infrastructure Act of 2018. for the community water system. The
deadline to complete will be June 30, 2021.

Water Sanitary Survey Update — The next WSS update is due in 2020 the District will be
working with CCWD to complete the update.

COVID-19 Update — The District continues to monitor the County and State Orders. Office
remains open to the public.

Operations Plan update — Staff is reviewing and making the updates prior to being
submitted to the State.,

Ad Hoc Policy Updates — The Ad Hoc commiitee meeting #6 was on July 29, 2020 with the
Meeting #7 scheduled for August 12, 2020.

SEIU — A follow up meeting with SEIU is scheduled for August 13, 2010 to continue
negotiations.

ACRT ~ The tree removal including a lane closure is pending coordination of scheduling
with Caltrans and Mario Tree Service.

EAP - Jeff Davis Reservoir — Response is being prepared for submittal.

EAP - Middle Fork (CalOES/FERC) — Response is being prepared for submittal.

Diamond Maps — Staff is continuing to update the map with meter locations and other
District facilities infrastructure. Leak and customer work orders are also being captured to
assist and support line replacement project considerations.

Billing and Accounting Software Updates — The Manager and staff have attended several
demos for updates to the billing software. Software and devices for the district meter
reading require updating as the current devices are out of date and are no longer supported
current software. Staff has reviewed several options for meter reading and will implement a
trial run during the month of August meter reading.

CalFIRE — Fuels Reduction Grant - Nothing to report.



AGENDA ITEM 11b & 11c¢

Staff Report
b. Legal Counsel Report
c. Engineer’s Report (attached)



TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

#2528

#2744

#2789

#2798

#2813

Calaveras Public Utility District

MEMORANDUM

Donna Leatherman, District Manager
Matt Ospital, District Engineer
Billing Summary for June 2020

July 14, 2020

General Engineering Services

Prepare and facilitate monthly project status meeting, Diamond maps
assistance, review and comment on Drought and Water Shortage
Vulnerability Report, system modeling proposal review.

Court Street Waterline Extension

Attend bid opening and preconstruction meeting, prepare bid summary
documents, award package, notice to proceed, coordinate with Contractor
and Caltrans, bonds.

2019 Storm Damage

Coordinate with Caltrans and County re; encroachment permits and
details, coordinate and submit USACE and CDFW permits. Plan,
specification, engineers estimate draft, review, edit.

SRF Application and Project Planning

Revise list of WTP improvements, review financial package, technical and
environmental applications, participate in workshop planning meeting,
coordinate with State.

Water Loss Control Program
Technical report draft, request for additional info.

TOTAL

RECEIVED jup 20 202

$1,854.00

$2,645.50

$7,882.35

$4,800.50

$1,054.50

$18,236.85



AGENDA ITEM 12

Board Members’ Reports

Board Members Report are comments by Directors concerning District business, which may be
of interest to the Board. This is placed on the agenda to enable individual Board members to
convey information to the Board and to the public. There is to be no discussion or action taken
by the Board of Directors unless the item is noticed as part of the meeting agenda

a. Director Lavaroni — LAFCO Meeting Report (7/20/20)
b. Director Blood - UMRWA Meeting Report (7/24/20)

Directors Comments



AGENDA ITEM 13

Closed Session
a. Personnel Matters
Update on Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021(Government Code § 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative: Donna Leatherman

AGENDA ITEM 14

Consider Rescheduling the September 8, 2010 Regular Board meeting to September 15,
2020 at 7:00pm.

AGENDA ITEM 15

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting: TBD by item #14, above)
Action: Adjourn meeting until September , 2020.

Motion 1% , 2nd , Carried




